
IK)ARD OF
(‘(1% 1’\ 1 ISS ION ERS

Antlit>ii .J.P. Ada
C 11.11! C [‘110

Ronald 9’. 1 agna na
\: ice Utair

\laria C. (‘rut
Scurctar [Fre:i’urer

RijitId 1. [:h ca
U o lii RI SIR ilL’

Anita F. Onion
(o Fill!! In 101K’

Antomn A. Sablan
(‘Cull RI S SIC) 11C[

Louisa Vcssling
tRill lii 155 OncE

Street Address:
590 S. Marine Corps Ddve

Suite 733 ITC Building
Tamuning, GU 96913

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
February 8, 2017

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 2950

Hagatña, GU 96932

Website:
h tip .//dim

- guam. gay

E-mail Address:
dlmdir’ land. guam.gov

Telephone:
(671) 473-5263/7 or

(671) 649-LAND (5263)
ext. 435

Facsimile:
671 -649-5383

IV. OLD BUSINESS
A. COURT CASES

V. NEW BUSINESS
A. DPHSS — WIC TENANT IMPROVEMENT ALLOWANCE

VI. REPORTS
A. DIRECTOR

VII. ADJOURNMENT

DIPATrAMENTON MINANEHAN TANO’
(Department of Lond Management)

KUMISION I TANO’ SAINA-TA
(Guahan Ancestral Lands Commission)

EDDIE GAZA CALVO
Gave ma r

RAY TENORIC
Lieutenant Gavemor

MICHAEL lB. BORJA
Director

DAVID V. CAMACHO
Deputy Director

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Department of Land Management Conference Room
3rd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning

Wednesday March 15, 2017; 2:00 PM

Public Notice: The Guam Daily Post on
Wednesday, March 8, 2017 and Monday, March 13, 2017.



2 P a g e



GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
a division of the

DEPARTMENT OF JSID MANAGEMENT

In compliance with Public Law 24-1 09,

Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

Published the

Public Meeting Announcement

For

Wednesday, March 15, 2017

in the

Guam Daily Post on Wednesday, March 8 and Monday,
March 13, of 2017

Attached are photo copies of the published GALC Meeting Notices

ITC Building, Dept. of Land Management Office, 3 floor. West Wing I P.O. Box 2950. Hagütna. Guahan 96932
Tel: (671) 649-5263 ext. 432/4351 Fax: (671) 649-5383

Websile: hup.//ll oI.euuili.e’’’

Eddie Ba,u Calvo
Go’ emor

Ray Tenorin
Lieutenant Gocmor

Michael J.B.Borja
Director

David V. Camacho
Deputy Director



C

C
The Trump administration has

proposed a 17 percent cut to the
o budget of the National Oceanic and

Atmospheric Administration, accord
ing to a four-page budget document
obtained by The Washington Post and
reported on Friday. Several leaders In
the weather and climate community
have since expressed exasperation.
arguing such cuts would profoundly
set back advances in weather predic
tion and climate science. Some said
they could even cost lives,

Weather satellite dIvisIon
woeldbehardesthh

NQAA, which is part of the Depart
ment of Commerce, houses the

National Weather Service and the divi
sions responsible for weather satel
lites and atmospheric research.

The weather satellite division,
known as the National Environmental
Satellite, Data and Information Service,
would be hardest hit by the proposed
cuts. The administration proposes
slashing its budget by $513 million in
the 2018 fiscal year, which starts Oct. 1.

Data fromweathersatell itesare indis
pensableformodels used to predictthe
weather. NOAA has conducted exper
iments that show forecasts for costly
and deadly storms would be far less
accurate without such information.

NOAA satellites save lives and
protect our country. Its tine to stop
apologizing that they cost a lot of
money,’ said Jonathan Malay, a

past-president of the American Mete’
orological Society, who worked in the
satellite industry.

Sea Grantprogmm
would be elimInated

As a cost-savings measure, the
administration’s proposal said itwould
like to “revisit conversations’ about
using commercial or International
satellites to supplement or replace
NOAA’s satellite systems. That’s a
‘very high risk” strategy, said David
Titley, a professor of meteorology at
Pennsylvania State University who
served as NOAA’s chief operatingolli’
cer in the Obama administration. ft is
like landing on a new island and burn
ing your ships before you know if your
new home can sustain lifei he said.

The administrations proposal would
slash NOAA’s Office of Oceanic and
Atmospheric Research (OAR) office
by $126mi1!ion, includingtheproposed
eimination of the Sea Grant program.

On his blog. University of Wash
ington atmospheric researcher Cliff
Mass explained the office funds
important research to improve the
nations weather models, which have
fallen behind the Europeans in their
prediction capabilities. ‘Such a large
cut would greatly undermine current
activities to replace the problem
atic current generation of U.S. global
[weather] models,” Mass said. “It
would undermine the development of
new approaches to data assimilation of
observational data. And much more.’

In addition to funding weather
research, the office houses NOAA’s
Climate Program Off ice which manages
the agency’sclimateresearchprograms
and connectsthe researchfindingswith
stakeholders, such as state and local
officials and resource managers. I see
this as the undeclared war on climate
research,” titley told Climate Central,

National Weather Service would
see the smallest cuts

Broadly speaking, the cuts could set
atmospheric research back years, said
Marshall Shepherd, a past president of
the American Meteorological Society
and professor at the University of Geor
gia. “Research cuts compromise our abil
ity to sustaji and develop new capabili
ties in the future,’ he wrote ma column at
Forbes. ‘Even 1-4 year lags or reductions
can cause long-term damage because
of erosion of techrical skills, scientific
expertise, and industry contracts.”

Of NOAA’s various divisions, the
administration proposes the small
est cuts, at around 5 percent, for the
National Weather Service, along with
the National Marine Fisheries Service.
But Dan Sobien, president of the
National Weather Service Employees
Organization, a labor union, called
the proposed $53 million cut for the
Weather Service “devastating.”

“There’s not a whole lot of discre
tionary spending in the Weather
Service budget,” Sobien said. “It would
leave a huge hole in our ability to warn
people and could even cost lives.”

Diw counay ‘An etew, sweet land xl rncilacxnosnt. Free peIrnco.endle.jaNbevy heaftiát lWe. ft hnfleo,e tan ely be from rfltws abroad? Seadeem thtolteat@flwe.rn can.

Climate sdentists, weather forecasters
outraged by proposed cuts to NOM

By Jason Samenow
The Washington Post

fit GUAHAN ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
Kumlsion I TAno’ Salna-Ta

r NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING
The GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION (GAlS)

Board Meeting will be held on Wedneeday, Marsh 15, I7 at 2Tpm, Oeparhnentol Land
Management conference roam, 3rd FIr. of the lTc Building, 5905. Marine Corps Dr&e,Tarnunolng.

lrdbeiaaia squiring special eccmwloadaBo% aoaliary &ds or services,
may contact Karen 649-5263 ext 432.

This ad paid fat by Government tands.

NOTICE OF GOVERNMENT MEETING

FILIPINO COMMUNITY OF GUAM
P.O. Box 315905,Tamuning, Guam 96931

Statement of Financial Condition
December 31, 2016

0.,31,’N Dec11. Is I c,..g. %0sw.

l BOG Gorer Rid a 209.45 36.39973 -28.190.26 -V.45%
11100 BoGvkfamFard 13.48951 1,320.72 12,168.79 921.38%
11202. BOGCdyRnJ 17 984.55 17,973.68 11.00 0.96%
1l ‘ BGSOitthseFjCl 115,687.35 1,536.53 114.100Th 7.425.58%

155,320.39 57230.62 98.00027 171.4%
ToCerrnntAaneta 155,320.89 57,230.62 98,090.27 171.4%
fated Arnet

15-CAtInsa-Uxhedw 0.00 386,801.03 -366,601.03 -100.0%
ToIM RoedAoaet 0.00 386,801.03 -386.801.03 -100.0%

TOTALPSS&S ,I2?0.69 -288,710.76 -65.02%
UABIUTIB&00IMY

‘Operiag Balance Eqtit 421,274.09 421,274.09 0.00 0.0%
32 . Etivesincted PletAsseta 23,815,54 15,267.70 8,547.84 55.99%
Net lene ‘289,768.74 7,489.86 -297,258.68 -3,968.61%

TlEqut 155,22069 443,031.65 ‘288,710.76 ‘65.02%
1OTPLUa&W5&E1TY 155,320.39 4*03165 -258,210.76 45.22%

UNDA CMSI, Treasurer
WZABETH V. CENk Assistant Treasurer

The Contractors Ucense Board will hold a regular board meeting on
Wednesday, March 15, 2017 at 10:00 am. at the Contractors
License Board conference room, located at 542 North Marine Corps
Drive in Upper Tumon.

For any special accommodations, please contact our office at
649-2211/9676.

GovERN.tEt O,GUAM
DEPARTMENT OF PuELC NEALTHA1o SOCIAL SERVICES

OIPATTAMENTON sALurPup sgo?,tkN SETSISVOW SUSIAT
123 chalan Karma, Mangb.ouim 96013-6304

NOTICE 0€ puBLIc HEARING

FuRSAMn’Io §930I, DWSION I, CiLThR OmLE S BOA, ALL AGENCSS OF The GOVERNMENT OF WN,IME
BECatREO ro FutUSHA oiice or ptsuc KEMJNG ON The ADOFTION, F80k#JLGAflON. REPeAL, RzosSa.
OR M4ENOMENT OF ROLeS. ThE DEPADINENT OF PRJ5UC HEALTh MID SOCIAL seRvCES Wa BE ACCEFTINO
RJBIX COMMENTS ON THE FROMaGATION OF RULES MID REOALATIONS GOVERNING mm FoaowwIo:

SCHOOL BUILDiNG swIrArlON
DATe Thaostav. Maxcs 9.2017
TIME. ]96FMTO6XPM
FLACO OMOON OF SENOR 0000115 CONFERENCE RooM

r&qu WU. M&’elLAfl

cape. Cl mapcan Cl .‘nyalors we an bele tat Wsecntr x me C.’ew Cl E’nomw lath
r al Es 2rCl Io ci Cs Deomtere Cl Pabtc Healo a 5oa Saites a Mrfl. a’ Es 00,55
weU.Qe Cl fl fl5od. Fleas, cn DEN Cl 726-7221 tom anra vCl esa’xt

aMes BE GILIAII, Offecte





By Devlin Barrett,
Sari Horwltz
and Robert Costa
The Washington Post

Preet Bharara, one of the most
high-profile federal prosecutors in the
country, said he was f ired Saturday after
refusing to submita letter of resignation
as part of an ouster of the remaining U.S.
attorneys who were holdovers from the
Obama administration, according to
people familiar with the matter.

Rharara’s dismissal was an about-
face from President Donald Trump’s
assurances to the Manhattan-based
prosecutor in November, weeks after
the election, that he wanted him to
stay on the job following a meeting at
Trump Tower, according to Bharara.

Two people close to Trump said the
president’s chief strategist Stephen
Bannon, and Attorney General Jeff
Sessionswanted a cleanslate of federal
prosecutors and were unconcerned
about any perception that the White
House changed its mind about Bharara.
The removal of former president Barack
Obama’s federal prosecutors is about
asserting who’s in power, the two said.

Confusinq sequence of events
The departure of Bharara, the U.S.

aftomey for the Southern District
of New York, capped a confusing
sequence of events, beginning Friday,
when acting Deputy Attorney General
Dana Boentebegan makingcallsto 46
prosecutors asking for their resigna
tions by the end of the day. Requests
for resignation are a normal pad of a
transition of power from one adminis
tration to another, although both the

:1 WAS flREW:Pyeet Sharara; US, elton
ney for the Sovthern Dfstrict of New Yorfc.
had a porticuforly powerful perch in the
criminal justice system. He had pursued 4,
corrupt politicians, global terrorism

suspectsand corporate malfrasonce. Peter

Bush and Obama administrations let
their U.S. attorneys leave gradually.

During Fridays call with Bharara,
the New York prosecutor asked for
clarity about whether the requests
for resignations applied to him, given
his previousconversation with Trump,
and did not immediately get a def in
itive answer, according to a person
familiar with the exchange.

When asked Friday whether Bhar
ara was also being asked for a resig
nation letter, one White House official
not authorized to speak publicly said,
“Everybody’s gone,” and would not
engage further on the issue.

On Saturday morning, when the
administration had still not received
Bharara’s resignation, Boente
attempted to call the U.S. attorney to
find out why, but the two men did not
immediately connect, according to
people familiar with the discussions.

By Peter Hermann,
Ian Shapira
and Carol D. Leennig
The Washington Post

WASHINGTON - A California
man carrying two cans of Mace and
a letter to President Donald Trump
about “Russian hackers” scaled a
White House fence Friday night and
neared an entrance to the presiden
tial mansion before he was arrested,
according to a court document.

The suspect - identified as Jonathan
Tuan-Anh Tran, 26 - made it near to
the exterior of the White House,
walked alongside the building and
then hid behind a pillar before he was
spotted and apprehended near the
South Portico entrance,

The court document released
Saturday evening omits any reference
to alarms sounding and suggests that
the first recognition of an intruder’s
presence came when a uniformed
agent saw the man, up to 200 yards
from where he entered the grounds,
The U.S. Secret Service declined to
answer questions about how the man
penetrated so deep onto the White
House grounds, citing an ongoing
investigation.

In a brief statement earlier Satur
day, the agency said the intruder had
breached the outer perimeter,

Tram faces up to 10 years in prison
A District of Columbia Superior

Court judge ordered Tran detained
through the weekend. He was charged
with entering restricted grounds while
carrying a dangerous weapon. Tran is
expected to appear in federal court
Monday. He faces up to 10 years in
prison if convicted. The charges were
upgraded from his initial arrest for
unlawful entry.

Trans court-appointed attorney,

Gregg Baron, asked that his client be
released. But Judge Jennifer DiToro
ruled Tran a flight and safety risk. Tran
appeared wearinga bluezip-up sweat
shirt, khaki jeans, a white T-shirt and
glasses. He made no public statement,

A federal law enforcement official
said Tran has no prior criminal record
and no history with the Secret Service.
The official spoke on the condition of
anonymity to discuss information
about the suspect that is not usually
made public by police. Tran is from
Milpitas, just outside San Jose.

Tran told a Secret Service off icerthat
he has “been called schizophrenic,”
according to the criminal complaint.
He had the Mace in a jacket pocket
and a book bag with a book on Trump,
a U.S. passport and an Apple laptop,
the complaint says.

On the computer, the Secret Service
said it found a letter addressed to
Trump discussing Russian hackers
and saying that Tran had “informa
tion of relevance.” Tran alleged in the
letter that he had been followed and
that his phone and snail were being
monitored by others.

The president, who was in the resi
dence at the time ofthe breach, said the
‘Secret Service service did a fantastic
job last night,” and he described the
intruder as a “troubled person.”

Surveillance video showed Tran
scaling a fence near the Treasury
BuildingonEastExecutive Avenue. He
was arTested aboutll:38 p.m. Accord
ingtothecriminal complaint,Trantold
the arresting officer: “I am a friend of
the president. I have an appcintment.”

Friday night’s breach is thought to
be the first since Trump took office. In
the previous two years, many people
tried or succeeded in getting into one
of the most secure residences in the
world.

Public Notice Oka Towers
Home Owners Association Annual Meeting

The Secretary of the Association of Apartment Owners of Hat&sho Oka Towers
(“Association”) gives notice to the Association’s ANNUAL MEETING to elect Two
(2) directors to the Board of Directors for a three (3) year term and to transact
other busIness as may properly come before the meeting TM authority for this
meeting will beheld on March 25, 2017 at 2:00 p.min the 1st floor Lobby of
Oka Towers, 162 Western Blvd, Tamuning, Guam 96913. Fof InformatIon or to
submIt a Proxy, please contact the Association Manager, Michael Tories at
okatower@gmail.com or call 649-6736.

GUAHAN ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
Kumislon I Tarn,’ Salna-Ta

BId No,: GSA-o20’l 7
FOR: OPR LifeGuard Tower Renovation: ror Matapang Beach Parkand Ypao Beach Park
Opening Date: March 28, 2017 TIme: 10:00am
Place: GENERAL SERvICES AGENCY, PITI, GUAM

cm

I
l4i1AnoNj. co4sdry Ii ol thee, emit bred oW media content. rrom pothk,, endless celebrIty tea eáthnldnias, fl In here, Do you have any toads from ritotrea a&oadz Seed then to ccntent@posnguem.cem.

.

.,

Trump fires Wall Street Man arrested on White House

enforcer Bharara who
refused to quit

grounds after scaling fence

C..
GSA General Services Agency

( lahenetan Setbblen HInIratI

\KJ
Opnhnant on kde*,ItraIjoe

Oovnmn..ut of Guam
14 Reef. I Idsulne Odn,PW,OuamIUnS

Tel: 476.1707-Is rn 472321 7MTh-l 727
THIS ADVERTISEMENT WAS PASO WITH SPECIAL FUNDS BY:

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREA11ON
Aro,<ets.t be & 11CC-i n t pzxaoe yd on

CadCh&.CesheesC.’fl Cw.vet be acoefld.}io penamel urfly daci
Payment hr bed package picked up after 3:00 pn en out ha accepted.

INVITATION FOR BID

e
NO11CE OF BOARD MEETiNG

The GUAM NICESThAL LANDS COMMISSION (GALC)
Board Meeting will be heed on W.dnfldahMalth 15, l7ataXpn,,Oepflr.tntcf Laid

Uatilerersa room, 3rd flr. of the fTC BuldWç, 590 S. Marine C-sam DrIve. Tnning
WdM&ab rocirlna opecial acwroiflohais, eadray ici or services.

may contact Karen 649-5263 eat 432.

This ad paid for by Government lunds.

I

[

KotLSd packages ceu’d be pactod wi so me Cenensi Services Agency tocsdlltiGuwnneattomafiee
dalen or nvey be acoasel k, I’ve GSA weesila .aem.pe piman fdtoe on and ewe awed
abeva or cal be &wnioadad from the GSA wnb&te: onart&auem.,ov lion tie We eat. oWednirliseneW
Ton bid package veil ha emiabto at GSA apt cn’retng on data ad edeaawenreed op to me enflig
date and time slated above or can be dswuuaded from the GSA webalha: gndoa.guam.aov from The the
dalasfelvwement

.

GSA recommends met patwecuva tdddelI reger osrert wtct icWwnabon fl 6SAWaai. t,ài
iec,ineny mace. redtq any change, or uoOates ha ma a The ptflq ancy’aid A end out
be eabra for tailor, to provide note. to any party who did not register currant contact Inonna*o.

/s/CLAUDIA &ACFALLE -chief Procurement orncer.. ‘.. -



Telephone:
(671) 473-5263/7 or

(671) 649-LAND (5263)
ext. 435

Facsimile:
671-649-5383

DIPATTAMENTON MINANEHAN TANO’
(Department of Land Management)

KUMISION I TANO’ SAINA-TA
(Guahan Ancestral Lands Commission)

GALC COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Department of Land Management Conference Room

3rd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning
Wednesday February 8, 2017 I 2:10pm to 4:10pm

I. CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 2:10pm by Chairman Anthony Ada

Chairman Anthony Ada: In Compliance with public law 24-109, Guam Ancestral
Lands Commission published the public meeting announcement on Wednesday,
February 1,2017 and Monday, February 6,2017 in the Guam Daily Post.

Director Michael Borja: I just want to add that emails have also been sent out to all
the media’s, mayors and senators, and to anyone else who has requested this.
This is a requirement to send out notices to the media.

II. Roll Call

BOARD OF
COM\IISSIONERS

EDDIE BAZA CALVO
Govemor

RAY TENDRIO
Lieutenant Governor

MICHAEL J.B. BORJA
Director

DAVID V. CAMACHO
Deputy Director

A nt Itotti j .P. A cia

(. knit person

Ronald 1. Laguana
Vice (Itair

Maria C. Ciii,
Secret ay/lreasurer

Ronald F. Eclavea
Cottaittissi tiner

A iii La F. Orlino

ttii 55 C) I I CE

\ntonio) k Sablan
(.‘olnnhissioncr

louisa Wessling
(:olnnhssit tier

Street Address:
590 S. Marine Corps Drive

Suite 733 it Building
Tamuning, GU 96913

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 2950

Hagátna. GU 96932

Website:
In iLfl.1In\!

E-mail Address:
dlmriir@tandgiiarn.gov

Present were Chairman Anthony Ada, Vice-Chairman Ronald T. Laguana-absent,
Secretary Maria Cruz, Commissioner Ronald Eclavea, Commissioner Anita F.
Orlino, Commissioner Antonio Sablan-Tardy, Commissioner Louisa M. Wessling,
Director Michael Borja, Deputy Director David Camacho, Land Administrator
Margarita Borja, Karen Chadauros, Land Agent, Kristan Finney, Attorney.

Chairman Anthony Ada: This meeting is called to order.

Ill. Old Business
A. Tran Steel

Chairman Anthony Ada: A letter to Tran Steel was given and received from Mr.
Pearson in regards to his past due account with property in Polaris. You received
the letter and the statement, there was an error, a miss-posting on the statement at
the time we spoke with you about bringing the account current at the time we
thought it was only $3,000 or $3,500 was due. Through an audit we found that
there was a payment that was posted twice and we take responsibility for that- The
statement has the corrected amount and a letter, did you have a chance to read the
letter?

Mr. John Pearson: Yes Chairman.



Chairman Anthony Ada: Do you have some reaction to the letter?

Mr. John Pearson: I received the mistake regarding my account on the late part of December.
Joey told me that they made a payment twice to the same account, I reviewed it and I believe it
was a mistake. The letter I received stated I had until February 24, 2017 to come up with the
remaining balance. If this is the amount I have to pay I am willing to do that but I was wondering
if you could give me one more month, the end of March to come up with complete payment?

Chairman Anthony Ada: By the end of March?

Mr. John Pearson: Yes, instead of February 24th.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Why do you need that extra time?

Mr. John Pearson: The December payment that I
to pay that back to satisfy my position with them.
up with $3,500 by February 241h if you could give
but I feel I can come up with balance by the end of

made I have to make a business arrangement
It is going to put me in a stiff position to come
me some time. I hate to keep asking for time
March.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Are we active in billing him every month?

Mr. John Pearson: Yes sir.

Chairman Anthony Ada: If you go by end of March it is going
anything along the way?

Mr. John Pearson: Probably a $1,000 dollars end of February.

to be $4,500. Can you pay

Chairman Anthony Ada: $1,000 dollars end of February it will be applied to the oldest that is
due.

Mr. John Pearson: Yes you can apply to the oldest I believe I owe $4,000 or $4,500. I could
come up with $1,000 dollars end of February and balance end of March.

Chairman Anthony Ada: We feel bad that the statement was not accurate and that is why we
are giving you this time.

Mr. John Pearson: I understand, I was not expecting that at the end of December I thought I
was

Chairman Anthony Ada: Yeah

Commissioner Maria Cruz: You weren’t aware of the double posting well you weren’t paying
anyway, and we are giving you an additional thirty days because of our oversight but that is
plenty of time.

Mr. John Pearson: I understand and if I had the funds to meet the December payment I would I
am just asking if it is possible and if not then I will do whatever I can to meet these payments.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Do you have business activity going on there right now?

2 I P a g e



Mr. John Pearson: Yes sir. I am picking up some work on generators, I have income from
generator it is getting better than last year.

Director Michael Borja: Would you be able to pay $1,500 by the end of February and the
balance the end of March?

Mr. John Pearson: Yes sir. It is a little steep but I will do that. Just give me some time to
develop the fund I have nowhere to turn.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Are still interested in staying in that location once you get caught up?

Mr. John Pearson: Yes sir.

Chairman Anthony Ada: We acknowledge you are practicing good faith you are not trying to run
away from your obligations. Mr. Pearson believes he can come up $1,500 by the end of February
and the balance the end of March to bring you current that is what is on the table right now.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: What about his license?

Chairman Anthony Ada: Once he gets caught up he will talk about that right now he is on a
month to month.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Can you make that clear that he is on a month to month.

Chairman Anthony Ada: His license ended at the end of the calendar year.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I am for it, he is on a month to month and when he gets caught
up, he is showing good faith I am for it.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay. Commissioner Wessling?

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I agree.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Commissioner Cruz?

Commissioner Maria Cruz: If he doesn’t come up with $1,500 by February?

Mr. John Pearson: I will come up with $1,500 end of February. That is my obligation that is my
capability.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I will make the motion that we entertain his request, he is on a
month to month, he pays $1,500 at the end of February and the balance the end of March and we
consider his request to extend his license.

Chairman Anthony Ada: The motion is $1,500 at the end of February and the balance the end
of March and there will be another $500 due in March that amount will be $4,000 I think and at
that point we can talk about a new license right now you are on a month to month.

3 I I’ a g e



Mr. John Pearson: Can I get assurance that once I get caught up, not a consideration, I ask for
the license? I need to continue my business on that property if I lose that property that is the
bread and butter for my family that is why I am pushing myself and my obligation with land trust.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Mr. Pearson wants assurance that once he is caught up we will give
him a license.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: As far as I am concern I am okay with it.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So that is the motion once you get caught up we will give you the
license.

Mr. John Pearson: Thank you so much.

Chairman Anthony Ada: But you have to be caught up.

Mr. John Pearson: I understand.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: And that extension will be to the end of the calendar year right?
December 31st

Chairman Anthony Ada: December31torApril1 to April 1?

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So one year?

Chairman Anthony Ada: Yeah.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Oh okay, I am fine with that.

Chairman Anthony Ada: I will second it. Let us take a vote. Commissioner Eclavea?

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I approve.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Commissioner Wessling?

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Before renewing licenses do we need to review market value
or anything like that? Or are we allowed to go ahead and just renew? Just to be sure that what
we are charging is fair market. I am in favor as long as he is current to make a commitment now
that we are going to extend I just want to make sure we are covering all the procedures.

Chairman Anthony Ada: The question is the $500 a month is the right amount.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: My question is can the Commission extend licenses without
fair market value?

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Yes.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: How long has this license been in effect?

Chairman Anthony Ada: Since 2014 right Mr. Pearson?

4 1’ a g c



Mr. John Pearson: Yes sir. It was year to year.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: So are we required to do a market study?

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I think we are in the range right now. I think there is going to be
some assessment.

Director Michael Borja: We are looking at a longer lease.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I think there will be assessment I think we are still being
responsible.

Deputy Director David Camacho: It is based on the size of the property; he is on the small
portion.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I just want to make sure.

Attorney Kristan Finney: I don’t have the original license in front of me but typically when you
are leasing government land you have to appraise it but in this case I would have to review the
case to answer your question.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I just want to make sure we don’t do anything we are not
supposed to do otherwise I am in favor to see income generated for the commission and the
account is current and that we are doing things properly. And if we do extend it that it is sound for
him as well.

Director Michael Borja: We will get the details prior to the end of March.

Chairman Anthony Ada: If I recall when we leased out property to another tenant it was 8% of
the market value, per square meter market when I did the number when Dong was here what Mr.
Pearson is paying is right maybe a little bit better. Mr. Pearson you hear what we are talking
about, we already gave GEDA the go ahead to send the determination of need for the other
pieces.

Deputy Director David Camacho: That portion is not included in the determination of need.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Commissioner Cruz?

Commissioner Maria Cruz: I abstain.

Chairman Anthony Ada: You abstain. Commissioner Wessling votes yes. I vote yes
Commissioner Orlino?

Commissioner Anita Orlino: I approve.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So we got four votes. Motion passes.

Director Michael Borja: I will send another letter to you describing this meeting.

5 I’ a g e



Mr. John Pearson: Thank you.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Thank you for your effort.

Ill. Old Business
B. Northern Market

Director Michael Borja: I just want you to know that Carlos Camacho submitted two months’
worth of rent to GEDA this morning hopefully we see that from GEDA next week. There are still
issues to be resolved concerning his lease, we are still in the process of reviewing the survey
map to determine the area of land described in his lease is correct that was brought up by the
people reviewing his account the federal government and title company and there will be a need
to do an addendum to his lease because at one part of his lease GEDA mistakenly gave the
incorrect lot number so we need to correct that we are wrapping up the survey map to determine
the actual property size and designations are. We are going to meet with Carlos once that has
been determined to coordinate and agree to what it is and then I will do a response to his letter
that specifies the two things the lot description and lot size and to acknowledge there was a
change in company ownership so we are working on that right now he did make two months
payment and he being paying a little bit over. GEDA was telling him they were going to adjust his
invoice the second month he said they can’t do that because that is not what it says on the lease
yet. So if he is over in his payment there will be a little adjustment he lot size has been reduced.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Do we know the dollar amount he made payment?

Deputy Director David Camacho: $52,000 plus for January and February he based himself on
the GEDA billing.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Regarding the change of ownership, at the top of his letterhead he has
Northgate Market Place at the bottom is Northern Market LLC.

Director Michael Borja: Well that is the DBA, Northern Market LLC had a change in ownership
where there were additional owners brought in by the federal requirements that he is trying to
apply for any change to the corporation he make that notice to everyone but an LLC is not
technically a corporation, however in the spirit of the intent of that law still announcing the change
in ownership but not in the company name, the company remains the same just that there are
different owners involved and we will acknowledge that he has notified us. So will be doing a
response to this January 12th letter once we work out the details with our surveyors. Our chief
surveyor Paul is here, do you have anything to add to Northgate Market Place?

Mr. Paul Santos: I am finalizing it, it should be done.

Director Michael Borja: We will call Carlos, I already sent him a note after this last meeting
telling him we need to sit and talk about this we are still working out the details; changes will be
required to make and we will notify GEDA as well to make an addendum to the lease to include
the corrected information.

Chairman Anthony Ada: It is carving out that WSTCO case right?

Director Michael Borja: Yeah.

6 Pug e



Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: It’s finally getting through.

Chairman Anthony Ada: It’s cawing out Northern Market’s computation.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Do we know who the principles in management development
LLC? Who now owns 5Q% of Northern Market.

Director Michael Borja: I don’t know who the principles are we can get that information, it is still
him plus one or two investors.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I know there are federal regulations he had to comply.

Director Michael Borja: He is not required because he is not a corporation but in spin of
cooperation.

Attorney Kristan Finney: In the lease that he had said that if the membership, that he couldn’t
assign the lease but that he had a corporation I think it said that if more than fifty percent was
transferred then that would constitute as assignment like the Director said it is not a corporation
so it doesn’t trigger that requirement.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Attorney Finney how soon do you think we can have the 3,050 square
meters back into Mr. Camacho’s footprint.

Attorney Kristan Finney: To add it back?

Chairman Anthony Ada: I am asking what is the status of that case?

Attorney Kristan Finney: I am not sure if this is the one that went to trial and we are waiting for
the results, there are two of these cases one went to appeal the other went to trial and we don’t
have a decision from that yet.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Is it active in the court?

Attorney Kristan Finney: if I am right and this is the one that went to trial last year.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Let us try to identify it right now that is the one going toward NCS it
was initially WSTCO they had property there and they wanted an access the property was carved
out basically as a lot not an access; the other is the ten acres near the Mangilao golf course, is
that Attorney Highsmith’s summary of the different cases?

Director Michael Borja: Let me just pass it out. This is the one that was given to us back in
May.

Chairman Anthony Ada: I know that Mr. Camacho expressed that he needed that piece also
based on the design.

Director Michael Borja: He is moving on without it, so that is what is going on with the Northgate
Market Place and once we sort things out I will prepare a response letter to the January 12th

letter.

7 I P a g c



Chairman Anthony Ada: Is this the most current one we have dated May 25111?

Attorney Kristan Finney: I think Highsmith did one after this.

Director Michael Borja: I just pulled this out of the system just for the sake of trying to
understand what is going on.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Item number 2 says they expect to go to trial in October 2016.

Deputy Director David Camacho: I will get the most current one dated November 2016.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So there is a more recent one.

Deputy Director David Camacho: It was passed out in your board meeting.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So there are no updates since November.

Attorney Kristan Finney: As far as I have heard there are no decisions in those court cases.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Did Highsmith back out in the whole thing when the AG was
disqualified?

Attorney Kristan Finney: No! that was specific to that one case.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So you can get him to update us for the rest. Any more question
regarding Northern Market?

Director Michael Borja: He said he was getting matters closed out with the Feds by March.

IV New Business
A. Civil Case 1235-12

Chairman Anthony Ada: Attomey Miller will give us an update.

Attorney Sandra Miller: Last month I brought this case to the board because the Commission
has not had an updated status in quite a while. The defendant of the Estate of Jose Martinez
Torres asked the Judge to dismiss CV 1235 due to the their perceived failure of the government
being on the ball and not prosecuting its case, there was a hearing and the judge said put it in
writing and so last Wednesday the defendant filed a motion to dismiss, I provided copies to the
Director. That hearing on the motion to dismiss will be on April 6, I indicated to the Judge that I
will file in opposition on behalf of the government of Guam through the Governor, that will be due
March 1. I am also going to file by this Friday a motion to stay on CV 1235-12 pending the
Supreme Courts resolution whether the AG should or should not be disqualified this is that civil
case where that office was dq’d but it’s on appeal but I foresee that we won’t be getting an
answer from the Guam Supreme Court in six or seven months. In the meantime, yesterday
around lunchtime the Supreme Court issued and ordered on another of one of the land cases
involving the Torres’ Estate, it was a probate case where it underlies all of the civil land cases and
in that order the Supreme Court said that the probate court has the authority to distribute the 13.6
million dollars that is presently in trust those are the proceeds from the sales of certain parcels of
land and those lands come from a different lawsuit.

P a e



Director Michael Borja: And that lawsuit is civil casel 124-09 and that is listed as number 4.

Attorney Sandra Miller: That was very recent like within the past 24 hours and I don’t know what
is going on in that probate case I don’t know if motions have been filed to release the money.
There is pending an informal offer to the commission to settle CV 1235-12, they offered an
amount of 2 million dollars and the funds for that were conceivably to come from the 13.6 million
dollars. But if the 13.6 million were to be distributed we don’t know if the commission may or may
not be any money left if the Commission said sounds good. It is all very speculative at this point,
I don’t have any answers as to what is going to come down the pipe other than that I was told the
offer is still on the table and you just considerate it an academic exercise.

Chairman Anthony Ada: There is no written offer just communication?

Attorney Sandra Miller: Yes there is, but should the Commission decide to go to trial there are
some good reason this lawsuit was brought but there is nothing to stop the Commission from
making its own offer and deciding they will fish for something out there.

Chairman Anthony Ada: You brought up CV1124-09, I am looking at this it is not completely
update, do you have a copy?

Attorney Sandra Miller: I don’t have a copy.

Chairman Anthony Ada: What I am interested in is if there was a decision on part number 1 and
part number 2 it says here about having three GALC members dismissed, so is that part
dismissed?

Attorney Kristan Finney: From what I understand this case is stayed pending the Supreme
Court decision because there is a motion to disqualify the entire office from what I understand
and I am just going of what I think because Highsmith is actually the one leading, so I believe this
case is stayed.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Well something happened the 13.6 million was released.

Attorney Kristan Finney: That decision just came out from the Supreme Court.

Attorney Sandra Miller: This is like a clock with many gears all inter-related but turning the same
machine, this order was issued down from the Supreme Court for the probate case and this order
says they are not going to stop the distribution from the sale proceeds and those sale proceeds
came from the land involved in 1124-09.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Are you referring to the order referring to something we received
yesterday?

Attorney Sandra Miller: The order I am referring to is the order of the Supreme Court that was
filed yesterday February 7th and it is called “Order Denying Writ of Prohibition”. it is the probate
case and it is saying that in the probate court nothing prevents it from distributing the funds. Now
moving to 1124-09 I don’t know if it is stayed or not stayed I don’t know what is going on with that
case.

9 P a g c



Chairman Anthony Ada: Item number one we asked Judge Barcinas to order Geri Gutierrez not
to distribute the 13.6 million, the way it is stated here in 1124-09.

Attorney Kristan Finney: It is because the fund being held in probate court are from the sale of
the property that is from 1124-09.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So in this case Judge Barcinas is the probate Judge?

Attorney Kristan Finney: No. I think the probate judge is Judge Perez

Chairman Anthony Ada: We have to untangle this clock. In 1124-09 I am wondering if my
colleagues are we know in the decision regarding the 13,6 cannot be held back. Number 2
where it says they move to sanction they are talking about Highsmith; number 3 we move the
summary judgement to have the case where the three GALC members be dismissed that is what
I am honing in, that was back in May 25.

Attorney Kristan Finney: Everything in that case is stayed so nothing can happen in that case

Chairman Anthony Ada: Who are my three colleagues?

Attorney Kristan Finney: Who were personally named?

Chairman Anthony Ada: I think it was Ron Laguaña, Commissioner Anita Orlino

Director Michael Borja: I think it was Commissioner Mantanane.

Chairman Anthony Ada: I really would love for that to go away.

Director Michael Borja: I think part of the informal discussions that were being brought up for
the settlements the settlement would include just dropping all of that

Chairman Anthony Ada: We need to find out from that.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Legal Counsel says it is pending the decision from the
Supreme Court.

Attorney Kristan Finney: I am sorry it wasn’t stayed pending this decision in probate court it was
stayed pending another decision from Supreme Court that has to do with the Attorney General
was just disqualified or the entire office has to be disqualified, even though that is happening in a
different case Judge Barcinas stayed in 1124-09 to see what happens because they are inter
related, the Judges don’t want to come up with inconsistent results so they pause everything to
see what the final ruling is in the Supreme Court.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Before we move on, it looks like this was just one piece that does not a
affect the other pieces right? When the AG’s office submitted for a summary judgement they did
not submit for all these other items, to dismiss what they brought against these other board
members, so does that summary judgement also states the court case.

Attorney Kristan Finney: Everything so when the court case was stayed that means no other
motions can get heard nothing else can get filed until the court says we can move forward.

101 P a g



Chairman Anthony Ada: That was at least as of May 2016 and there has been another memo
from Attorney Highsmith in September 2016, I know Karen gave us a copy I just need to pull it out
on my email what did he say in that letter, he is not updating yet?

Attorney Kristan Finney: There was a hearing for this 1124-09 the other day to talk about lifting
the stay because Highsmith got a notice about the distribution from probate court so he wanted to
see if he could lift the stay on 1124-09 so that he could try to file something to stop the distribution
but it turn out that the distribution that they wanted to make had to do with the other case that has
already been settled the Micronesia Mall part I don’t know what case that is, when that became
clear he withdrew the motion to lift the stay. I think that is why everything has been stayed, I was
present in court with Highsmith but I have not been involved. I can tell you what I know but there
are parts I don’t know, I have not been involved with everything that has been filed.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So in these twelve cases only 1235 disqualified the Attorney General,
but the Office of the Attorney General is still involved with 1,2,4,5,6,7,8.

Attorney Kristan Finney: Yes.

Attorney Sandra Miller: The probate denying the writ of prohibition that is number 7 on this list,
“we have petitioned the Supreme Court restraining

Attorney Kristan Finney: When it says out of the case here I think it means that the government
is not the creditor of the Estate so they can’t be a part of the probate case not as the Office of the
Attorney General.

Attorney Sandra Miller: Yah, yah, yah. You would be right, we understand creditor.

Attorney Kristan Finney: Just because they have this claim to this property that is the source of
the fund of the Estate (inaudible).

Chairman Anthony Ada: Item number 7 in WRP 16-001.

Attorney Sandra Miller: That is the Supreme Case number, so number 7 is the order issued
yesterday.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So they have decided, the restraining order has been denied.

Attorney Sandra Miller: So in 1235-12 I am also going to request a stay similar to a stay in
1124-09 pending a resolution by the Supreme Court on these issues.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Relative to this?

Attorney Sandra Miller: Relative to litigation on 1235 as long as there is no stay the government
is supposed to take this to trial, keep going. In the meantime we have an appeal filed by Mr.
Highsmith the AG should not be disqualified in the meantime like Kristan Finney says you got to
have consistency with all these cases and different judges so I am pretty sure.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So the Judge just found favor with Judge Perez’s’ rulings?

I I P a c



Attorney Sandra Miller: Yes. I think Judge Perez decision was to distribute. I will continue to
keep the commission updated on 1235.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: By the way it is a separate case of ownership. The issue of
ownership is still in play I guess.

Attorney Kristan Finney: When you say the property

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I am talking about

Attorney Kristan Finney: There are different properties in these cases.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: The Supreme Court case on the 13.6 million.

Attorney Kristan Finney: And that has to do with 1124 not 1235.

Attorney Sandra Miller: The effect of that 13.6 in case 1235 funds from the probate distribution
could help pay for other settlements not just 1235 but all the other cases too, that is where they
will get the money for settlement. If they distribute to all the heirs there may not be sufficient
funds to pay any liability.

Attorney Kristan Finney: I don’t recall Highsmith mention settlement offer.

Attorney Sandra Miller: He and I have talked about it, he is aware of it but there was not
anything formal, nothing in writing it was informal.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: The mechanism (inaudible) your saying is really confusing,
trying to separate which from what.

Attorney Sandra Miller: We need a diagram just to show how they are all related.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: When we look at 4 and 7 we think of that 13.6 million.

Attorney Sandra Miller: Because it is the same estate I don’t know why they don’t bundle them
up into one case. Different judges different case numbers and different years.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: They were at different times and different families filing too.

Attorney Sandra Miller: That’s all I just wanted to update you guys.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So you are here for 1235 and Afforney Finney will contact Attorney
Highsmith to update us in the other cases.

Attorney Sandra Miller: Attorney Highsmith has been helping me understand what is going on.

Chairman Anthony Ada: I am glad he is because he has been there early on.

Attorney Sandra Miller: I think he handled most if not all of these cases.

12 P a g c



Chairman Anthony Ada: Item number 6 didn’t we already get the money? The easement at
Micronesia Mall.

Attorney Kristan Finney: Everything is completed now and they were going to release the
money last week.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Because here Attorney Highsmith says that by July 2016 we should
have collected.

Attorney Kristan Finney: But it took longer than that but I believe the funds were supposed to
have been released last week.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Can we ask Attorney Highsmith to bring us up to date. Board
members do you want to dive into this order denying writ of prohibition or do you want time to
read and talk about it?

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I would like to touch on something here page 6 of 8, order
denying writ of prohibition. At the bottom of the page “the Commission directs the Chairperson
and the Secretary of the Commission the condition the return of the property and the Estate shall
request the probate court, and in parenthesis”.

Chairman Anthony Ada: What line?

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Number 20.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: Page 6 of 8, line 24 which is absolutely not true.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But the whole statement starts at 23. “The Estate shall request
the probate court to accept the returns of the property in exchange for Estate terminating all
future claims”.

Chairman Anthony Ada: They are quoting back to when they went to probate court this is what
Attorney Yanza said to Judge Anderson.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: Which is not true.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That is why I wanted to touch on that.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Just to refresh our memories to terminate all future claims Attorney
Mike Philips made a comment Judge Barrett-Anderson asked him if he objects and if he wanted
to make a comment I don’t agree that the Ancestral Lands Commission will make any future
claims Ancestral landowners own the property you can’t tell them take this and you can’t claim
any more that is when I asked Attorney Rozano what other properties are there that might fall
under this future claims and he said a small property up by Naval hospital something like a 1,000
square meters and I asked him, why would we give you a million square meters and tell you don’t
claim the 1,000, it doesn’t make sense. Anyway it is in the wrong venue it is in probate court, it
led the judge believe it was good to go on the Commission side and the judges have to move
forward.

Attorney Kristan Finney: That is what they are arguing in court right now at least with 1124-09.

13 P a g e



Chairman Anthony Ada: They didn’t bring what then Commissioner Charfauros said you golla
go to court, you gotta prove you own the property, once you prove that it is no longer conditional
but if you don’t prove that you own the property you have to return it, and that is in the transcript.

Attorney Kristan Finney: It didn’t happen that way but as a follow up to that some other things
happened where the property was transferred.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Back then the board had no legal representation there was nobody
able to make sure that they were in the right court to prove that they owned the property. It went
to probate and from what we learn they don’t decide ownership but only distributing of property.
The Attorney at that time did not follow what he was instructed to do at the board meeting at the
court building.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: They are the ones that composed the deed, the directives to
the Chairperson and we did not compose that for sure it says “the probate court received a final
written decision and order from the GALC” they drafted that and they put in that thing about
probate court in there.

Chairman Anthony Ada: I believe it was Attorney Louis Yanza that offered to write the deed. He
came back this way and told the judge okay.

Commissioner Anita Orlino: No, at that time it was one of the board members at the time that
told the lawyer, I was there, and told him to go ahead and draft the deed. And that is what
happened.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But they are the ones that inserted probate court.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Remember a board is a majority of seven, I should have brought a
write up from me to Attorney Bischoff at that time. What the Torres family did was then went to
then board member Mark Charfauros and they made him sign an affidavit that what he meant
was to just give it but in the transcripts of the board it was clear “prove you own it and if you can’t
return it”. He changed his mind, he told Bischoff he is only one out of seven, you cannot have an
affidavit of one it has to be voted by at least five of the board. But I don’t know what Attorney
Bischoff did with that it was more than a year later they made Mark change his mind, the Torres
family made him change his mind.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I am just drawing attention to this.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Well there is something on the table, an offer, and there is a lot of time
that past by and the proper thing for us to make a responsible decision we need to have a
comprehensive like Attorney Miller said, a diagram to bring everything back up to the surface to
see what is in front of us here. There are documents that the Attorney General has with what
transpired with all these cases.

Attorney Kristan Finney: There is a big file.

Chairman Anthony Ada: I am talking about documents that go back to the Naval government
era about what happened to this, have you seen that Attorney Finney?

141 P a



Attorney Kristan Finney: Yes.

Chairman Anthony Ada: There is a timeline, correspondence that goes back and forth and how
did this property get transferred to Ancestral Lands. We need to have a comprehensive look at it
and do it fast.

Attorney Kristan Finney: All of that is an issue with these cases the land did not have an
Ancestral owner before 1930 it was owned by Naval government of Guam, so that is an issue.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Yeah but there is a portion of the ancestral lands act that talks about
where any excess land returned by the Navy be returned to ancestral lands it is in
80105 something like that. The question is can an executive order transfer land or
only the legislature transfer land. The legislature created a law that says excess transfer it, if it is
an original landowner, let him have it, if it is not original landowner put it in the land bank.
Yesterday I went through everything that will make this discussion clear and we basically have to
map it out and everybody can be brought up to speed. I know some of us remember but some of
us do not remember, I am one of them, I recall but

Commissioner Maria Cruz: My concern the money is being released how are we ever going to
collect? No one is taking the RFP we are back to day one when we were without an Attorney and
that is what is happening now so I think we should take a look at negotiating before the funds are
all gone, this was released yesterday can you imagine how they work maybe it is already gone.

Chairman Anthony Ada: If they have good lawyers which I believe they do, they will advise their
clients it has been released but don’t do anything yet.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: We wish they advise that , to me right now I am thinking and don’t
know about the rest of you this has been dragging on for so many years I couldn’t even sleep last
night just thinking about it.

Chairman Anthony Ada: This question is not going to go away even if the money disappears
because it has been asked of me by more than three people how did they get that million square
meters? I say they were supposed to prove they own the property but that is not what they told
the judge.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: I think they know we have done all we can up to today, right now
things have changed, we really don’t have

Chairman Anthony Ada: I don’t think I gave this to you Attorney Miller, this was dated January 7
of this year I shared this with you guys this morning.

Attorney Sandra Miller: I don’t have a copy.

Chairman Anthony Ada: This was done by Steve Limtiaco at the PDN he was pretty thorough in
writing up that case it turns out that what prompted the article was Revutax was billing the Estate
what they owe on that 21 million dollars and there was an argument whether it was a gift or
inheritance, something like that. That is how that came to the surface and that is out there again.

Attorney Sandra Miller: It is almost as if Steve Limtiaco read some of the transcripts some of
this quotes doesn’t sound like something you see in an order.

15 Page



Chairman Anthony Ada: That was most likely from transcripts from ancestral lands, the family
was instructed to go to court to prove they owned the land but something happened on the way to
court. When is our next meeting, we need to lay this down real quick, Commissioner Cruz says it
is gone we might as well forget it.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: I am not saying that I am saying try and negotiate while there is still
money there.

Chairman Anthony Ada: She is saying there is something on the table let’s talk about that but
before we do that we need to bring everybody up to date. We can continue talking about this but
let us get the other stuff out of the way. Director do you have a report?

Attorney Kristan Finney: Do you want Highsmith to come to your next meeting?

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Oh yeah that would be great. He can give us implications of
the aftermath and what it all means.

Director Michael Borja: I don’t have a report. The financial stuff was not included, you will have
it next meeting.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: From what I got from legal counsel there is an offer on the
table.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Attorney Miller was clear to say she is not our counsel.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: No. she is on that one case.

Attorney Sandra Miller: I am in a strange position in that I did not make an appearance in 1235 I
was summoned by the Judge to make an appearance because the plaintiff in 1235 is the
government of Guam and with the Attorney General out of the way the Chief Executive who is the
governor he has to protect the government of Guam so I am representing the Governor and you
all work underneath him technically I am the interim which includes by default

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But it is still somewhat there.

Attorney Sandra Miller: My job was to find you your own lawyer that was the order from the
judge.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But is it safe for me to say there is a proposition on the table
and our options are to do a settlement be it land or money, it is still on there technically.

Attorney Sandra Miller: I spoke to some of the parties yesterday and there is an informal,
unwritten offer is still on the table, how long it is going to stay on the table I don’t know.

Chairman Anthony Ada: It is going to be catch me if you can now that the money is released

Attorney Sandra Miller: I think the real issue especially in 1235 because I am not sure what is
going on in the other cases, the property is still in the Estates name or whether it has been sold
and I don’t know the answer to that.

161P a g e



Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I think we should clarify that right away and see where we are
at from my understanding it has not been sold it is still there, what do you call it when they can’t
do anything with it.

Attorney Sandra Miller: They call it a lis penden.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So let us just clarify. There are three lots.

Chairman Anthony Ada: The one that generated the 21 miliion already has a third owner
remember when Attorney Ecube came to ancestral lands and said that Mr. Yoon was a bonafide
third party purchaser innocent, he didn’t know what was going on. Attorney Bischoff at the time
said he bought the properly in good faith, he didn’t know what was going on.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But we are talking about the three other lots.

Chairman Anthony Ada: The one that generated this money is up there in the workforce village.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: The one she is representing right now.

Chairman Anthony Ada: The Micronesia Mall one.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: And the one across the street too.

Attorney Sandra Miller: 5007.

Chairman Anthony Ada: They are all around the Micronesia Mall area.

Attorney Sandra Miller: 5007, 5008, and 5008-1.

Chairman Anthony Ada: It is behind Cabalen restaurant.

Attorney Sandra Miller: The Commission can fight for those lots but I don’t know if you still have
it.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So we need to clarify that and the probate case and what were
we disqualified for I know we have those three lots that were in stay because of the involvement
in the probate case.

Commissioner Anita Orlino: Do you want to acknowledge Commissioner Sablan?

Chairman Anthony Ada: oh yes! For the purpose of the recording he has been here. Attorney
Finney will ask Highsmith to give us a status update and Attorney Miller will update us on the
status of 1235 only.

Attorney Sandra Miller: I only know 1235 but because they are all together I am happy to work
with Attorney Highsmith.

17 Page



Deputy Director David Camacho: The probate case where Elizabeth Barrett Anderson was
involved that case filters down to the one million square meters on that civil case it is showing
different lot numbers, that shows across the Micronesia Mall.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Oh Ooh! Attorney Finney is there a typo error in these descriptions?

Attorney Kristan Finney: What do you mean?

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: There are three separate cases that the land was returned and
we shouldn’t have.

Chairman Anthony Ada: We have maps here, where are those lots? I keep hearing it is across
Micronesia Mall but that is the million square meters towards Tanguissan right?

Commissioner Anita Orlino: 5007, 5008, 5008-1.

(inaudible- to many speaking at the same time).

Chairman Anthony Ada: On this comprehensive review can we have maps?

Commissioner Anita Orlino: It was suggested at one of our meetings that we have maps of all
the lands in our inventory and it didn’t materialize.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: They have been giving us maps the whole time but after all
these years we get confused because it is taking so long.

Chairman Anthony Ada: For this 1235 and what happened yesterday we have to put together a
study or diagram to bring everybody up to speed with what is going on and we have to do this
pretty quick, when is our next meeting?

Deputy Director David Camacho: The 22

Chairman Anthony Ada: On February 22rd at that meeting we will bring everybody up to speed,
I have a lot in my files and I will put it together Dave from your side provide the maps.

Deputy Director David Camacho: We will identify all the maps and all the cases.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Getting back to Commission Orlino’s comment and Cruz, I think we
should get into a van and drive around to all these properties. Number one we need a listing of
all properties and where they are at.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: What properties?

Chairman Anthony Ada: In the land bank. Commissioner Orlino asked what is out there.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Oh, oh, oh! That is a different subject.

Chairman Anthony Ada: So we are going to get that list of properties in the land bank worked
on.

IS P a g c



Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The land is I am willing to provide the material if necessary I
will pay for it out of my stipend from Ancestral Lands. We need one big map of Guam and color
code by status whether returned or in the land bank so every time we come to a meeting we can
have a clear picture of what is the status are we sitting on thousands of acres and not doing
anything with it, where are we and what is our direction.

Chairman Anthony Ada: You mean like a map of Guam with green for Ancestral Lands, red for
government.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Whatever it is, we could pin the map, shade it or color it.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Director, one or two years ago didn’t the Governor try to get the military
to return some properties that were small footprint scattered throughout the island, wasn’t there
an inventory of that?

Director Michael Borja: I am not sure.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Mr. Camacho, maybe GEDA was the one, there were properties held
by the military surrounded by neighborhood and there was a listing that they were going to ask
the military to give those back.

Deputy Director David Camacho: GEDA has that list. The military is not utilizing that property
and it was given to the governor as part of the request.

Chairman Anthony Ada: There is no action on it?

Deputy Director David Camacho: We need to follow up with the individual who is handling this.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I agree with Commissioner Sablan about this map.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: See look at that land area, what is the status and who owns
that I believe that is an issue with the Torres and John Gilliam and they were trying to lease it out
for $500 dollars.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That was before we had the lawsuit.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: But I would like to know what is the status on that right now.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That is the lawsuits that we are in court.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: You guys are talking about lots.

Commissioner Anita Orlino: You have to be informed.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I need to know what these are and where we are heading to in
order to make an informed decision.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: We are fighting to get it back, that is where we are at.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: You are very astute with this issue but we are not.

19 P a g e



Chairman Anthony Ada: Does everybody have a map like this?

Commissioner Anita Orlino: No.

Director Michael Borja: No?! Whenever you get an email from anyone of us it’s at the bottom
there, check it out.

(inaudible and incoherent- subjects are not discernable due to several conversations occurring at
this time)

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: What are you looking for?

Chairman Anthony Ada: Ukkudo High School, there use to be an antenna field. It’s not there
anymore it must have been on a different map.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: You said antenna field?

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: What is that? Is that antennas there?

Deputy Director David Camacho: It is across route three the antennas

Chairman Anthony Ada: The urgent mailer is to bring everybody up to date in these court cases
and we are going to get a list of all the properties in the land bank match it up to a map and we
could find it through google earth otherwise a site visit of all the lands. That property going into
the golf course I just learned it was ancestral lands, I think there is a paved road going in already,
that is one instance that property belongs to ancestral lands that we were not aware of. Following
this comes the determination of need and REP that Dong Choe from GEDA told us about.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: One last thing, we are overwhelmed with so many things that
feel for those that are brand new and we are taking for granted that they know but they really
don’t.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I have a feeling that we are all lost.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I could sit with you guys to get you guys to where we are at
because there is a lot of stuff that came in.

Chairman Anthony Ada: That is why I want to do a comprehensive study of this whole thing.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: At least with the court cases they are not too long we can get
them up to par as oppose to a meeting.

Chairman Anthony Ada: It has to be in a meeting.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: It is a lot of stuff to remember even for me.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: Going back to Mr. Camacho and the list of properties that we are
asking to return by the federal, I didn’t hear you can you give us a status report.

20 I’ g e



Deputy Director David Camacho: I reported on that several times but I believe we can get a
copy of what GEDA generated, properties not being utilized by the military and that is one of the
listing.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: Wasn’t this done a long time ago?

Deputy Director David Camacho: It started when our office was up in Maite, Tiyan.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: Because I know the former governor Camacho started to ask the
military to release those and Governor Calvo follow up with that. Do you have a follow up on that?

Deputy Director David Camacho: I believe Mark Calvo was supposed to check on that like the
Barrigada golf course.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: We just want them to know that we have not forgotten by following
up.

Deputy Director David Camacho: I don’t think the Area 15 has been released.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: There are other properties involved in that list.

Deputy Director David Camacho: Let’s finish the list of properties first that were involved in the
civil cases.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I think you are right that the priority is the properties in the
court cases.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Yes that is what I asked for to be done for the February 22nh11 meeting
and have this package put together and we will sit down and hammer it out.

Deputy Director David Camacho: When you say “we”.

Chairman Anthony Ada: I have a lot of the documents but I will need land management’s help
with the maps. I did a timeline that needs to be updated and then everybody can be brought up to
speed.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: That is great in us getting together in discussing these court
cases but several meetings have been mentioned about this map that we need to have a map
overall all and color coded, look at this military land that we are asking the military to return back
it would be easy to reference those lots right away right now we are lost. I again, am volunteering
to get this map done could we make a move on that?

Chairman Anthony Ada: I know there are maps out there, Department of Agriculture has maps
showing all their hunting areas, Chamorro Land Trust has their maps, so there maps we just need
to bring them together.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Bring it and we could look at it every time we have a meeting.

Chairman Anthony Ada: There is an offer for somebody will pay for it, we have the maps we just
need to break it out.

211 P a g c



Commissioner Antonio Sablan: To continue serving on this board I need to know where I am
and what my direction is.

Deputy Director David Camacho: My advice is talk to Joey and download it into your system we
also have ancestral crown land property, we have a list of property released and those pending
release.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Again I would like it here so everybody can be looking at the
map.

Chairman Anthony Ada: I have asked Joey for help and he will give me the metes and bounds I
will plug it in to google earth and I can see it.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am computer illiterate.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Then someone can help you with that.

Commissioner Anita Orlino: Why don’t you help him out.

Chairman Anthony Ada: I will. Let us started with identifying the properties and we will go from
there.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: A big Guam map depicting all the parcels.

(inaudible)

Chairman Anthony Ada: Commissioner Sablan still has the floor we get location, the metes and
bounds, find it on the island of Guam plug it in.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Again we can print that with all the lots we could use a pin to
color code it to represent a status are we going to get that?

Chairman Anthony Ada: Yes we are.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The next question to our legal counsel, with all these cases
what was in the ancestral land meeting, what was the direction to the Torres family and if that
instruction that was in the minutes and the document that was signed, which prevailed? To me
the one signed and recorded at land management prevails. Am I correct?

Attorney Kristan Finney: All of that is what they are trying to figure out in the court.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: For our purposes what should we be approaching it?

Attorney Kristan Finney: There is nothing that you can do right now it is in court. The land was
given to the Estate and now we are waiting to see if that was the correct action.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Once we give it away it is out of our hands.

Attorney Kristan Finney: That is what is at issue with the litigation.

22 P a g c



Chairman Anthony Ada: It is what is the intention.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: No! it is what was written down. You could be intending to be a
multi-millionaire and you could give up on your first two million, you are working on the third does
not make you a millionaire. It is what was written and correct me Ms. Wessling, you are the
broker.

Attorney Kristan Finney: That is what the court is trying to determine all those cases are stayed
while the Supreme Court decides in the one case the entire office of the Attorney General was
removed, they have to decide if that was the right thing or not. While they are making decision on
that case everything else is stopped. A different judge says that the AG is disqualified but not the
others that work there and can continue to represent the government in other cases so everything
is on hold until the Supreme Court decides on that issue.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The third question is to the management, Mr. Borja and Mr.
Camacho. I heard that several of the board members have been brought in for a meeting.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Yeah.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Were you invited?

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: No!

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Why are we not being invited? I really feel that there is
something underhanded that is my feeling and maybe I shouldn’t be saying this but that is my
feeling. Maybe not bringing them in all at the same time but I feel that Louisa and myself should
be a part of this. Is there a decision being made or an orientation? And then I hear there is an
offer of settlement.

Director Michael Borja: You are not hearing about a settlement you have already been told
there is an offer to settle you were told by the Governor.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: By who?

Director Michael Borja: The Govemor. Didn’t you have a discussion with the Governor at some
point about this awhile back?

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: to consider if there is an offer, to consider the expense and the
litigation but there was never a discussion of what the offer is.

Director Michael Borja: We were discussing it earlier in this meeting.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am late I apologize and I will catch up.

Director Michael Borja: Sandra Miller was here to discuss that.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Again, several of the board members were brought in, is there
a reason why Louisa and myself were not brought in?

23 P a g c



Director Michael Borja: You were brought in groups to make sure we do not meet a number
greater than or equal to a quorum?

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I understand that but my question is why Louisa and I were
never invited in another meeting or later on in a separate group.

Chairman Anthony Ada: When Attorney Miller was here did she cover everything that she
covered with you guys?

Director Michael Borja: She did, she discussed it all.

Chairman Anthony Ada: We want to make sure everything comes out in the open that is why I
want this comprehensive, bring all the documents and bring everybody up to speed and it is going
to be on the 22nd

Commissioner Maria Cruz: She is repeating again what the governor had brought up.

Chairman Anthony Ada: It doesn’t feel good when you are not invited.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: I understand.

Director Michael Borja: As we saw, the train is moving so fast now that everything we talked
about this morning is all changing because of the Supreme Court case that just got released
yesterday afternoon.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I would like to emphasize that on the next occasion I would like
to be invited.

Chairman Anthony Ada: That is my error and next time I will ask if everybody is aware but I
don’t expect this to happen again.

Deputy Director David Camacho: That is my fault because the last two that came in was this
morning and then we had the meeting and Sandra was going to show up, it is still the same
presentation there was no voting or what.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Yesterday I was called to meet them, but I agree with you and next
time I will talk to everybody and make sure you have been called in.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The thing is I am hearing this a second time around, when is
my turn? I am sure Louisa didn’t get invited.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I saw that everyone was going to a meeting, saying did you
get the call? Did you get the email? Of course I went to check my email and checked my voice
messages, there was nothing. I figured that maybe it had to do with some of these old cases and
only the people who were involved in them

Director Michael Borja: I also need to caution you guys, if you are in a social group in whatsapp
that can constitute a meeting. You really need to seriously need to consider it for social events
and discussing parties but not for items to be discussed.

24 P a g c



Commissioner Maria Cruz: It is more social we don’t discuss what’s happening.

Attorney Kristan Finney: You guys can’t meet anyplace that is not a properly noticed meeting. I
am not sure what you guys are referring to here

Director Michael Borja: You see you have a GALC commissioner’s whatsapp.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: That’s only for “hey! Are you going to the meeting?”

Director Michael Borja: My point! You cannot even call it that!

Commissioner Maria Cruz: Okay I will change it.

Director Michael Borja: Seriously. In fact, that is why we have to do the notification to the media
and mayors and legislature by email as well. The Ancestral Lands Commission, unlike the CLTC,
has a stricter notice requirement of meetings.

Commissioner Maria Cruz: I can let you read it, it has nothing to do with work.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I don’t think they doubt it.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Just re-title it call it the crew or something.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: One last thing, I heard that this might be a discussion of an old
issue, I object to that. The old issue was a 21 million dollar mistake, I am a part of this board and
I would like to make future corrections to that 21 million dollar mistake. I understand it is in the
hands of the court and anything that to be made we are all in the same boat right now so we need
to be a part of it.

Chairman Anthony Ada: (incoherent sentence) there knowledge and understanding issues for
ancestral lands, I am sorry if you feel like we don’t like you

Commissioner Maria Cruz: I think they were pressed with time and to educate both of you
would have been lengthy and if they don’t have the luxury of time on their hands. Rest assured
decisions have not been made and everything that we discussed was re-discussed again, I am
going to defend the Director and the Deputy.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Commissioner Cruz, Louisa and I are deep into real estate,
and for you to say it takes us time to educate us

(inaudible).

Chairman Anthony Ada: Let us get back into control. I have points to my meeting yesterday,
this is it, I will give you a copy of this. 1235-12, the seven cases in the memo, the appeal and
they put an RFP out and no lawyer stepped forward, there is a hearing on April 6th and the
government has 21 days after April 6 to reply. Attorney Miller says this has been going on for 14
years, I kind of stopped her and Commissioner Eclavea will ratify it or he motioned to let the
courts decide so I asked Attorney Miller that there has been a decision to let the courts decide,
why are we sitting here? Because there was something laid on the table which she just
mentioned today that is the full extent.

25 P a g e



:;1 ji!_r

Commissioner Maria Cruz: And that is what you missed

Chairman Anthony Ada: I am sorry.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I apologize; I dropped my cell and had to go to the ranch to
look for it.

Chairman Anthony Ada: This will never happen again.

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Thank you Mr. Chair, I rest my case.

Chairman Anthony Ada: The meeting on the 22 we will have everything to look at to be
informed and make a good decision about this offer on the table.

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: It is a clarifying session.

Chairman Anthony Ada: It is to bring everyone up to speed, the prior decision to let the courts
decide has to be re-thought out and in order for us to make a good decision we need to bring
everybody up to speed whether new or old, mostly because you are new and you need to be
brought up to speed, I wouldn’t put it on you to vote and you are not aware.

VII. Adjournment

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I motion to adjourn.

Commissioner Anita Orlino: I second.

Chairman Anthony Ada: All those in favor say “Aye”.

All Commissioners present: “Aye”.

Chairman Anthony Ada: We are adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at 4:10pm

Transcribed by: Karen N. Charfauros: %
Approved by Board motion in meeti March 15. 2017

David V. Camacho, Deputy Director:

____________________

Date:

_______________

Ronald T Laguana, Acting Chairperson:

26 P a g c



•
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICESDIPATTAMENTON

SAL UT PUPULEKO VAN SErBISION SUSIAT

Q

GOVERNNIENTOFGUAM

GUAM firz

EDDIE BAlk CALVO FEB 01GOVERNOR

RAY TENORIC
UEUTENM4T GOVERNOR ‘4” ‘—J.j7’c

January 24, 2017
TI

Memorandum:

WYTo: Executive Director, Guahan Ancestral Lands Commission (GALC)

From: Director, Department of Public Health and Social Services

Subject: Request for Tenant Improvement Allowances (TIA) — Resolution 20 12-001
Reference: Lease agreement for Lot no.2276-- Guam WIC Office, 15-6 100
Mariner Avenue, Tiyan, Guam

Pursuant to the GALC’s policy regarding Tenant Improvement Allowances, known as TIAs
(specifically Resolution 2012-001) we are respectively requesting the Board’s consideration of
the following improvement for FY 2016.

Fiscal Year Tiyan Building Improvement Costs
2016 - Air Conditioning Services for Tiyan WIC facility which

includes installation of 30-ton air conditioning unit and
duct_cleaning $50,352.85

Total Costs for FY 2016-— — —---—--——--
—---—---- $50,352.85

Based on the resolution (attached) we are respectively requesting the Board to consider the above
costs as a TIP. and provide the following reasons.

1) The Guam WIC Program notified GEDA personnel via August 10, 2016 email of upcoming
projects in Tiyan and possible TIAs totaling about $79,000.00 to $82,000.00. The projects
include the following.
- Replacement of the main NC unit (30 ton unit) and ductwork - $53,000.00
- Replacement of A/C split units at three (3) Tiyan structures - $8,000.00
- Electrical projects — installation of electrical outlet and disconnect box (for ATS) -$8,000.00
- Water-blasting and painting of building structures — $5,000.00-8,000.00
- Civil work repairs inside the main building to include plumbing (faucet valves, urinals, etc.),

glass door replacements, wooden doors, etc. - $5,000.00

The rough estimate is about $79,000.00 to $82,000.00.

123 CHALAN KARETA, MANGILA0, GUAM 96913.6304
www.dphss guam gay • Ph. 1.671.735.7102 • Fax: 1.671.734,5910



GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SEP VICES
DIPArTAMENTON SALUT PUPBLEKO YAN SETBISION SUSIAT

2) Although all of the above improvements are necessary only the purchase / installation of
the 30-ton air-conditioning unit (and ductwork) occurred. To remain status quo (do nothing)
would result in neglect and will eventually violate health, safety and building codes and
adversely impact building occupants, visitors, as well as the WIC clients we serve.

Such improvement was necessary since the Tiyan building serves as the main office for WIC
Administrative staff as well as a WIC referral clinic. This improvement was needed to make
the working environment around WIt clients conducive to customer service so that WIC
clients can open up; be honest about their health and medical conditions/risk factors; and
receive a structured, well-target, nutrition care plan.

Such improvement adds value to and is an integral pan of the property. The 30-ton unit is a
long-term investment for the property as well as to the Program. it is a fairly new and robust
unit built to run daily. The value gain is to have the air conditioning unit remain with the
building should the WIC office have to relocate. Moreover, it would not be prudent to have
the improvements removedlrelocated. For one thing, the costs to remove, dismantle, etc.
would generate additional costs and may even go beyond what it would cost to purchase the
30-ton unit Costs for a contractor to dismantle the unit would require: 1) time and energy to
request or identify funding; 2) us to submit a request and route our request through the
GovGuam procurement system; and 3) us to schedule the work activity after obtaining a
purchase order. This would be inefficient and costly. Time spent on such activity would best
be applied to focusing on relocation efforts.

3) As with all WIC building offices, structures, equipment, improvements, etc. the Guam WIt
Program has and continues to this day to be diligent in ensuring that they are maintained
and in useful, working condition. As is evident with our existing lease, the Guam WIC
Program has maintained the building infrastructure, equipment, etc. for over ten (10) years.
Through renovation funding requests and use of limited administrative funding, we have
tried and continue our attempts to ensure that the building is structurally Sound, and systems
(plumbing, electrical, etc.) are operational.

Attached are the purchase order and receipts for the above aforementioned costs.

Again, we respectfully request your consideration, review, and approval to our request. With
this recent information we are thankful for the opportunity to forward future TIA requests to the
Board and to request prior approval of future improvements.

We look forward to your response and should you require additional information please contact
me at 734-7102 or Mr. David Gumataotao, Prograzi1oordinator IV, at 475-0300.

atiachmcrfls (purchase onier/invoice)

123 CHALAN KARETA. MANGILAO. GUAM %9l363o4
www.dphss.guamgov . Ph.: I .671.735.7102 • FaX: 1.511.734.5310



C-

As GUARAN ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION(ou,j
Eddie Bnza Calve Ray Tenoño

Governor Lituienam Governor

.9, David V. Carnatho
Executive Director

RESOLUTION 2012-001

RELATWE TO ESTABLISHING A POLICY REGARDING TENANT IMPROVEMENTALLOWANCES (flA) ON LAND BANK TRUST PROPERTIES ADMINISTERED TEE GUAHANANCESTRAL LAI4DS COMMISSION (dALC) wuo 32o THE mvsms or ThE lANDBANK TRUST
-

WHEREAS, the GAIC intends to maximize available oppoduthdes to realize the mission of GALCand its responsibility to the beneficiaries of the Land Bank Trnst, and
I

WHEREAS, Tenant Improvement Allowances (Uk) may be utilized as a mechanism through whichproperties administered by the GALC may find increased value, and

WHEREAS, private sector tenants may claim depreciation on improvements Toftax purposes whilelocal government sector tenants are exempt &om taxes and receive no financial benefit in long termimprovements of properties administered by the GALC; now theitfort be it

RESOLVED that the GALC may consider TIM as lease rent offsets for local government entities; if
- The GALC reviews and agrees to any proposed improvements before TIM will beconsidered and
- The improvements are deterpined by the GALC to be necessary, will become an integralpan of the property, will add monetary value to the property, will not be removed, and willbe left in a reasonably useful state when the government tenant vacates; and
- The government tenant’s occupancy Is less than the expected life-span of any proposedImprovement which the GALC willdetermine on an item-by-item basis; and
- The govemnent tenant provides evidence of actual or impending costs that will be spent forthe proposed property improvement; and
- The government tenant’s lease rate is below Fair Market Rental Value, TM may be allowedfor the monetary value of improvements that exceed Fair Market Rental Value; and be itfurther

RESOLVED that the GALC expresses its approval to consider TIAs that meet the above criteria forlocal government agencies who are or may be tenants of those properties administered by the OALC.

RS West Maxine Drive, SuIte 103 —A.nlpal P.O. Box 1950, HaØlha, Guibui 96932 Tel: (671) 473-5263 nfl) Fax (671) 475-l65E-Msfl AMceu: inceitnllrdsninilnhoo.eon Websfte www.rcwnllands.nei



he,. Cnn

OwdGuma(aohao
Monday, ),Jway 23.2017 3S M’4
Ron Cagro

s”bJ.ct FW pconng ilyan pmj.cii Ily.ii rnial irwoict
GALC Re,o’uhion 2012.001 pd$

Rose, on March 29. 2016, I informed Diego / Larry of incoming project improvements that may be used to off5et rental
costs via Tenant Improvement Allowance (TIA). I need the receipts for such as well as other improvement made in FY
2016 so that I can send our memo to them requesting for TIA offsets to our rental costs. Thanks.

From: David Gumataotao
Sent: FrIday, January 20, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Rose Castro <Rose.castro@dphss.guam.gov>; Charles H. Morris <Charles.Morrlsdphss.guam.gov>
Cc: David Gumataotao <David.Gumataotao@dphss.guam.gov>
Subject: FW: upcoming Tiyan projects and Tiyan rental invoice

Rose / Charlie, here is the email I sent to GEDA notifying them of possible projects that they may consider as TIAs. Once
I get the figures and invoices, we can send them a letter to effectuate our request TIAs. Thanks.

From: David Gumataotao
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:48 PM
To: ‘Larry Toves’ <Itoves@investeuam.com>; ‘Diego Mendiola’ <dmendiolainvetguam.com>
Cc: Rose Castro <rose.castro(Thdphss.guam.gov>; Charles H. Morris <charles.morris@dphss.guam.gov>; Suzanne S.
Kaneshiro <Suzanne.kaneshira@dphss.guam.gov>; Leo Cash <leo.casildDhs5.gUam.gov>; Jame5 Gillan
<iames.giIiandQhss.guam.gov>
Subject: FW: upcoming Tiyan projects and Tiyan rental invoice

Hi Larry/Diego, just to give you both an update to our March 29, 2016 email below (specifically on TIAs) for on-going
renovations specifically at the Tiyan building. Dj &e &o1O
- Replacement of the main A/C unit (30 ton unit) and ductwork - $53,000.00 ssv, 3e.tr (f/s;i:r’;-) t
- Replacement of A/C split units at three (3) Tiyan structures -$8,000.00
- Electrical projects — installation of electrical outlet and disconnect box (for ATS) -$8,000.00
- Water-blasting and painting of building structures — $5,000.00-8,000.00
- Civil work repairs inside the main building to include plumbing (faucet valves, urinals, etc.), glass door replacements,
wooden doors, etc. -$5,000.00

The rough estimate is about $79,000 to $82,000.00. We had to hold off on all construction projects because of time
constraints. The construction projects’ procurement process has to go through DPW which in past experience will take
much longer to work through.

Please let us know of any concerns and we will provide you with final cost figures after all of the projects have been
completed. Thanks.

From: David Gumataotao
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 9:16 AM
To: ‘Diego Mendiolacdmendiola@investguam.com>; ‘Larry Toves’ cltovesflnvestguam.com>
Cc: Rose Castro <rose.castro@dnhss.guam.gov>; Charles H. Morris <charles.mprris@dphss.guam.gov>; Suzanne S.
Kaneshiro <Suzanne.KaneshirD1dDhss.guam.gov>; Leo CasH <leo.casil@dphss.guam.gov>; James Gfllan
ciames.gillan@dphss.guam.gov>
Subject: upcoming Tiyan projects and Tiyan rental invoice

1



r

RIL COOL
P0 BOX 11956
YIGO, GU 96929

TRAIl CODE
ans I’URCKASE ONDFU NUMfIrN

NO. P166E00270

MUST APE’14R ON Alt INVQICSPACKING S.IPS. PACc(AGIS Qt.coQRa’ONIY1Nc:k nc
DATE £6 O!OE NO.

5/04/2016 17l2l610l2S

___________

2O
CONSIGNEE DES flNNION & MAl(VIG

EPT OF PUBLIC H1MTh
SOCIAL 5ERVXCE5

.23 CaALA1T !CJflIR RI!.
NGILAO, CU 9€923—’I000

PURCHASE ORDER
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

148 Route I
Morfrie Drive

Pit I. Guam 96925

‘.—

V
L22M°5H

N .

fl Telephone: 671 141—5685 Fa:(: €71 73—4SS!
Exnil: RI LCGL1GW1.IL . COB

N
0 ;UAK WIC — ADHTNAUINQflIIY S* IMAIAflON (TO. * CONTRACt NO TII.iE (OP DEDVOW E)WLRING DICOWI$ 1ERJi(&3113

DAYS

1’r±.r.za.f Mc)
1 INSIflLATION 0! 30 TON BID A/c I LOT I 50352.85D 50352.35 1a1712O75PACflGE UNIT & RE4OVAL OF OLD

UNIT: COIL COATIlTS: CRANE SER-
IVICES; 3 YEAR P).flS WJJPAnrf;

3 YEAR COXPRESSOR WRRRArnY:
DUCT REPLACE€NT FOR ENTIRE
BUILDING: INCLUDES I!RThLS & iLRDOR PROVIDES SUtflCIflUI

I
ELECTRICAL SUPPLY FOR 30 TON I

UNIT PRO’nDE DRAINE PI9IttS;
: DELIVERY WITHIN r MO. or IOR SOONER; REMOThL/DI50SAL . .

.OF REEKIGERLNT FROH OLD UNIT;
‘ WORZ Dolt! PER EPA REGUL?.TXONS:

‘‘Notet Old tn±t to be Surveyed
to GSA.

POt: DP1155 / WIt
D.VID GUMAIAOIAO/475-0300
CHARLES MORRIS/ 475—32 87

4DTE:j THE t-DVER)t€UT OF GUM4 WILL NOT BE F SPOt IBLE CR •UUAUTHOR:ZED’ PURCHASES DR SERVICES.Note; 3.mcnts due thi5 Purchase Ordec may be of act ror mon.t: due the Goverraenc,of Guam inclusive of but not 1inite Cc .t LX, f e, and retu ned checks plua foroch:r dersaez, penalties, and Attorrzy’. ce., fter failure t pay accarthnqly.ALL LATE DELIVERIES AND ACCEPThNCCS RE S TV THE LIQUT >ATED DN4I&E5 CLAUSE IN 5EcrTN6101(9) (a) OF THE

tQHTA*LTOE PLEALE IUPPL1 PIIDHPILY tHE ABDY ARFIOLS HSERVICU ALL CoRft ONOCNCE PERTAINIflG tO 11111 DROLl! INctubrnGzkDIcrI. ShIPPING OOCUHCIITS AND PALRAGLI MUST SERB Tilln2ec1161L paLl NUMBER SHOWN RIOYF.Hr REVERIE SlUT FOR rUHCHATP ORDER Truth AND tOI(UlflflNt

SrLCIRLThHRUEIIOH S IOVENUOK
I. a eDPIGHALNCI £(1)CD SOFP TO HO! ACCOUNTS. OWM*:ENVOcADIhnIIKMIW: 50352 55Go RMIENF Of WAft PO. DCX Ill. IZANA. GUAM ii! It
C. I ENTL’111R1T(JVJDRTSUPVRRECUVTOFIhEWJP&eiGLWI ING000CO’CtQ*

__________________

D. W%OPOEAIUOIECI TO COtj)TT1Ot ON RLVWSflOt.E. i4 ü IKSOkDUII SUBJECT IODIESPECA IVISIC*4,MgO RD GtN&JTt4KI wlDcwornoNtI?LørpwoN 1115110.F. ) ONALLAth sIIq’t1flI4McmI(uQ(rcoIrnTJ,YcnL IIIftHUIIIWUtOHMWIVALO( GOODS

___________________________
________________________

04Q1’I{

—

________________________

LU E1j Claudia Zç4ctalle Cbief Procure
r rors

t TOTAL f
A. V’ NUT fl I IT TI’. ‘Ad 1:11

I’ Tfl)iI Ir,rAl ( (F.I
I .‘sciE I. IT 115 TlI(.j

IlIZ. .V.(.I Hip HI It.’.

I,Ai:.’i Iii

Corgmt No. Ofe:r1I J\.j \‘F NflL) S



&!r14 TflflWSJ2tTI
06/0412016 Partial payment for services rendered. Duct replabement for I 25,162.93 25,162.93

entire building, Included material & labor provide sufficient
electrical supply for 30 Ton Unit.

0613012016 0dinal P0 amount: 50325.85 Ic be billed out completely
once Installation Is complete. Unit to arrive on island end of
July 2016.

1iEZE= PA ThAI
\. dAiiaJts/3&it I 1lk Recelv4ig Report Forwarded
‘GM€ AUThO)UZE& SIGNAWRE DATE .‘ Td Accounting C’

*.:::. jj[2:72016
1..

iñwals:

Please make checks payable To: RIL Heating & Air CO. dba RIL COOL
I certl Itiat. tint Is true orrect and therefore pa’ment has not
been recelv

Bernice McG L L Vendor #R0014203

pws

BNsIwxc copy

RIL

( RILHeating& Air CO..
DBA RIL COOL
P 0 BOX 11956
Ylgo, GIl 98929

(671)747-6665
dlcooll©gmall.com
W.rllcool.com

1

:,
I hvoice

S C

Felix Leon Guerrero
DPHSS W!C OFFICE Tiyan, Guam
GSA procurement office

‘.4

a4OWI
•. d71i0/2016 5308

—
Nétl5 07125f2016

strs

I $25,162.93

, iItI.’:I pOT1 Mn but ItLi 3111.1 fl.WlttIt



-(-C

FOt

PURCHASE ORDER
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

146 Route 1
Morho Drive

PiN, Guom 96925

WAN CODE
TILlS I’URCI TASE tJRDEf NUMFR

WLF;fiEnJt.eU14rAti
TO:

1

NO. P166E00270

MUST A11’[Nl ON AU lhLVOK;U
PACKING SiiF.. rAcX.4CE& fl/I.co1REsPoNDENc:E nc

VENDOR

R00U203
Rn COOL
O EOX 11956
YISO, GU 96929

Telephone: 671 747—5665 Fa:: 671 735—qS5
Email: RtLC0OL1EIL .COM

DAlE (fl8OUiN0. jcsJcL
S/04/201€j 1712161012.4

_

1230

S
H
I

p.

0
• AUTHORITY ** id’MCAIIOtI Ito. ‘i* CoNmActtJO. jTUAEFOII DEtNW1
• 3113

j3& DAYS

CnSGNEE, C€5PNNflI & MATh&V

‘EPT OF PUtLIC 1ffALZH
50Cfl!. SERVICES

.23 CSM.M1 FJIMTR RTh. 10
NGILA0, EU 96923—0000

4UM1 Wit - ..WNIN

OI$COU’41 IEflhI&

lçffiçE
•“• fiTS ORDER IS SUflQECT TO fl F0t10Wfl3 flP IS .RND COt{DtflOWS;

. I I1. Rcttcwledgz.ent copy of thi5 order mt be aigne and returnea advi:1n aproximate or Idefinite shipping date. I
2. No variation in any of the tents1 cc iditi na, 4llverles, prpce5, qtantit, t&iity, orspecification or tUs order, irrcwpe:uive of til wording of the :eller: cceptance, Millbe effective without buyer’s writter con: xc. . F

3. Packing list ituat accompany each clii cent 513cM zig our order! number, ctesc ipcior. and partfrserial number for each item. I
.

.,
. Ii1-a.tshipmer.t: .u:t be identified a: “PAl Th1” or “C {PLErZ”.

5. Haterial is subject to buyer’s incpe :ticn and a PrOval wittiji a XtacO!tablk time afterdelivery; if apecificationa are not met, ateri 1 shall be rrturne at achier’s expense.

C. In cvnnection sich any prompt payr4er di ot fLexed, time will be coap3ted from datedelivery cad acceptance at descinati n. o from tte date the correct invoce or vouchexis received in the office specified y th Govt a’tent of Gua., i1 the 1ater is later thadate of delivery and acceptance. Payjent .s dcc ad to be ma4 for the purpose of earningjdzscount, on the date of the mailin;l of t ic che k.

7. Overahipmtnta, wiles: specifically a itbor .zed, ill not be a cepted.

S. In connection with bid atiards and cc ktrac a, th. s purchase o dcx shall e1 governed by theSpec±ai Provisions and Bid General I :nwa Lnd Co ditions a: a ecified.

INUIL INSIRULIION I0VLDOk.
I

I A. lX N’H Ill TIII( Q11j ‘;k0€ I(gwAegIRnfl I 50352.55 flILJ. tT.flL
GN017 07 GUA7t to. 50( 714, FGM4A. GUAM 11730

I_______________________C. WitnlNThaOT(iqDflVP NR OflOF ,I$NOIiL,NDLIAM e1GOOOC0UOr10IL 4i).ULUS It ID. 1I1 OwWIT.JMC1 TO COICfln*C ON REVEsS! O*.C. •snSo0EAz$Iu!ecr 70114 co4I cINtAknhIocrlaML1,smocoNw)oeizww..wcNrusao. nj t(i .44’ tItai’:F. 10N ML AaSiøI%flflIt$1 IMGIIJ WIJWIT tAIL rIlahul-IIEK LwONMmALO. ccov$

___________________________________

rjs 1)11 ). ItW ,,U,-.-;.,,r.’U4GUM{
I,

CONTIACTOK. PLEALE IUtPLV PROHI’TLT INC AROYF AIIICLt$ ow I.’.nv*NcE IWMENISPlICES. ALL CORMWORDUICt YCRIAIIIIKC 101111$ oRO IHCWOINS AISVWOIIIZA1ION
i.J .1f:(_ c2g.z. —

I?rflhICT3. iII(rPIHG UO(UI1ElflS AND VACNAI.ES Mutt ase TNtPtIK(IlM( owDa NUIIIER IlfOwil no-vt I I$Th€?ff r1ILl FLYIIIC 3111! lOft PUICN*rt OHDI ICRIlS AND CONDITIONS. J 1NCtO!ED U C1authaj.etal1e Chief Procuremenç9f1icez -

f TOTAL t

L’.ffltht tUE
Control No.

Qrp3I3(\’. rF Nt s (‘PS’



GENERAL SERViCES AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
148 floute I

Marine Dave
PUt Guam 96925

mir, PUPCIIASE ORDP NUlu
No. P166E00270

MIlSI APPAN ON ALl. ttJvOK:Es
R;CxING SI ir’s. PAC<ASES, OIL.COPRESPONDcNC.t f C

DIE J08 ORDER N OBJO
5f0412016j 1712161Dm

I 220

EPT OF PUELIC HEALTh
SOCflL SERVICES

.23 CJ.AM F.RETA KIT..
NGILAD, BU 96923-0000

PURCHASE ORDER iTRAN CODE

roa. flkRnwd; TEL eCM,C, tIIP VIk

I

l-::%.,..l’:.

I.

TO:
RI!. COOL
PC ECX 11956
YIGO, Dy 96929

Telephane: 671 147—5665 Fax: 671 734—ISSS
Enil: RrLcooL1€mIL . CO*{

VENDOR
a0011203

COISGN€E. D€SN4MOH & MPflIaNG
S
H
I
p.

T
0 ;ua wic - IDHINAU1 ti IMMIATION NO, $* C0[flflACtf1O ITII.IE FOl? aCLIVEPY RING D(SC0U’i( TU1MS

—
3113

DAYS

irE—- •Ai&-..-: ...:J&Ef . -: Ub1PCE,
ft A 4 i ft ft A A 4 • I A ft A A A , • • r. VE?DOR ACEN WLZDMtHI. ft

ft
Ipnunn IC SUPPLY 11A1ThGEE DIV non

a

: DATE OF RECEIPT OF THIS oc )ER —

SZGUATQPZ .

. r........fta.a.....:a ft I
.

.
-.

.

r- RECEIVI1T R:po T CQPYj
a I
- I CERTIr! THE ItSOVE ARTicI S I.E /OR 5 RVICES HAVE/hAS BEEk’ I’• SEEN RECEIVED NW/OR RENDE ED St ID THE &F HAS BEE I It{SPECTED- mm ACCEPTED EXCEPT AS Ofl :RwxS: NDTE: - HEREIU. r:

DATE RECEIVED:
— 5 Gt1AtU E: r4

.

., * ft A S ft A ft A A A A A A A ft IA A A ft r

DI1IIILCIOII VLEASL WPflY FNOHPTLT IKE MOVE LRZICI ti ataffvKn.M.tcannrognLnct PMIAIHLNG TO INTl QRO1 INCLUDINGINYOT(($.311IPT’ING DOCOHENT AKDtI.CKAGEI HUll (AR TiltPURZII?.I1 OTIOLt NUHDE ShOWN RIflt
iIt KLVECSC slat (Ok VUtHAIE oaorn (CR115 MID CGKOITIWI%.

SrrCI&LTtIIPUCTWII hID CKGOR
I A.t IRWaIIGINPLANOWMIIJ) CO1ITSOI OflOOIV6CflQFcOUNT. OfrMThEHrar4%DM,6IIIAITOFt 50352 55 IcUwtstuf CI tITAn 0. hOt lB. 4fl31.. GUNi IID

_____________________

C. MThFNT 4 T4ITTI)MflUPON Mfl Df HSWW 4 GaSH IN 0000 COITIVF4

__________________

D. Till QITOIR WCT 10 CO(OTCMONRLVThUDF.E. 1I505DRIS WIPEd T0I)*SIW& I&OM. WdO Sib 0B014 TEIØII IWO CCIØlICt’I ItCC.fltLI ON TillS 6’0F. INMLAl SHII7NIIfl Ii ttMft I&041 C0wN41 CML II%HW5 1*054 MM’AtCI G0CV

________________________________________________________________

I40ufta
Sir E: )ALNM1CEnITt4

_______

i4 IL

--___

_____________

IJI.’I ir,t .IS ‘)4k ‘UI
II. 5;I3i’ fl :T.,T. I

TOTAL t
I .‘LLJ I, IN

1’lI.ln.’,?.!lD1Ich.
tjI&11., .‘:-,.rfl SI

ViU3L 3 tfl C

Connnl No.
CiEIGfl’JAI IVF 14u0r1S f’ g



Depailmentof Public Health and Social Services
GUAM WIC PROGRAM
PROGRAM COST FOR TIYAN WIC OFFICE/CLINIC
Fiscal Year 2016

Document No. Building Improvements Costs Payment
P166E00270; lnv#5305 Air Conditioning Duct Cleaning 25,162.93 CK#0609655; 8/3/2016
P166E00270; Inv#5329 Installation of 30 Ton NC Unit 25,189.92 CK#0612872; 9/19/2016

raT&tILCIi -
tZ E:35z8$.



Hi Diego / Larry. Just wanted to bring up two Items.

First, pursuant to the attached GALC resolution, particularly Tenant Improvement Allowances (TIM), the Guam WIC
Program is informing GEDA of planned and necessary improvements to the Tiyan WIC building.
This year’s projects include the following.

Operating Mangllao Dededo inarajan t[lyañ San
Sudget Clinic Clinic Clinic dm16 C

IMPROVE! EXPAND WIG OPERATIONS at WIG SITES I
. Water BlastlngiPaintlng Sta. Rita WIG building & Storage Containers in

‘flyan and Dededo
WIG sites 11,700.00 L3;700.0O 8

. Air Conditioning Projects (includes 30 ton, main a/c unit In Tiyan to be
replaced) — Currently our main unit Is running a little above 50% capacity;
needs to be replaced; 53,079.75 6,949.00 33 81475 6

. Electrical Projects (Instaflallon of outlets, disconnects boxes, etc.
- —

Tiyan and Sta. Rla.WC sItes) 13.200,00 E6,0O 6
. Construction of Concrete Housing for DIesel Generatm (for Eyan WiG) 31.00000 r3300:0O —

. PIwnbingiCivii Work Repairs/Repbcarnenulnstauabons (repairs I

-

repacamenth of doors, restroom work I.e. toilets, etc.) 4.450,00 550.00 L3,50000 .
Total —

The highlighted areas reflects costs solely for the Tiyan building. All of the above Tiyan projects have been long overdue;
are necessary and will become an integral part of the property; It will also add monetary value to the property;
will not be removed and will be left in a reasonable useful state when the government tenant vacates. Any questions or
concerns please let us know.

Secondly, Guam WIC has made rental payments up to December, 2015. We have yet to receive any Invoices after
that. Please let us know of the status. I can be reached at 475-0300 or 687-7907.

2



C.
RILHeating & Air CO.

UBA RU- COOL
P0 BOX 11956
Vigo, GU 96929

(671)747-5665
dlcoollgmail.com
www.riltool.com

¶;fl

rnaT

PO#166E00270
-

—-n asnnrrgv!aw PMMW7S

0812612016 Installation of 30 TON STU NC package unit & removal of old
unit: coil coating; crane services; 3 year parts warranty duct
replacement for entire building; includes material & labor,
provides sufficient electrical supply for 30 Ton unit; provide
drainage piping;

This is a ledge that articles/
servi s en rendered and that
pa e been made.

T//f
IC AUThORIZED SIGNATURE DATE OMIUHO

Racelving Re
Jo AccD

Please make checks payable to: RIL COOL
I certify that this a ount is true and correct and therefor payment has not
been received.

SEP 18 2016

S
Rh

Invoice

O8122016j 5329

Net 1509/09I2016

Plcae dcbih lo,i pot’. on mi rd urn OUF I

1 26,189.92 25,189.92

I
oil Forwarded
flUng On

Bernice McGill RIL COØJI Vendor# R0014203



Fiscal•r. 2016 Transaction Records WRKTRI4P
Acct no ii Fr tr dtei To tr dte:
Prioç ref: TNO : Invoice.
Vendor . P/C no : P166E0027D Add user
Tran code: Tran ant
check yr Run Id: Pr add dt: To add dt:

S-Display 7—Time Rcds l1.Tocala

Opt Account NC Cdt Tran Date T?10 Vendor Trans Amount Rvs
mv No PlO number Prior Ref Etch Add Date Add User
5101E161712PA101230 130 5 4 2016 P166E00270 R001420) 50,352.85
5101E161712PA1O123O 170 7 27 2016 060P655 R0014203 25.162.9)
5101E161712PA101230 170 9 16 2016 0612872 R0014203 25,189.92

F)—tx:t P5—Refresh P9—selection P10—PosItion P11—Toggle
P12-Cancel P19-Total P21-Prt lIst P22—Export



GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
License Agreement

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT is made effective as of January 1,2015 by and
between the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission whose mailing address is P.O. Box
2950, Hagatna, Guam 96932 (“Licensor”) and the Department of Public Health and
Social Services — WIC Program whose mailing address is 123 Chalan Kareta, Route
10, Mangilao, Guam 96923 (“Licensee”)

GRANT OF LICENSE; DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
Ucensor hereby grants to License a license to occupy and use, subject to all of the

terms and conditions of this Agreement, the following described real property
(“Property”):

A portion of Lot No. 2276 consisting of building number 15-6100,
including an adjacent all concrete utility building, parking lot, and
common area consisting of approximately +1-8,000 sq. ft.1 Tiyan,
Guam, as delineated in Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof.

U
TERM

Except as otherwise provided herein, the term of this Agreement shall be
renewable annually for a period not to exceed ten (10) years commencing on the effective
date of this License Agreement and ending at midnight (12:00 a.m. — Chamorro Standard
Time), ten (10) years from the effective date of the Agreement (the “Termination Date”).

Ill
OPTION TO EXTEND

Upon mutual consent of the Licensor, Licensee may extend the term of this
Agreement upon the same terms, covenants, and conditions as herein contained. In order
to exercise said option to extend, Licensee shall deliver to Licenser written notice of its
intent to extend the term no later than sixty (60) days before the end of the Termination
Date of the Agreement.

IV
LIMITATION TO DESCRIBED PURPOSE

The Property may be occupied and used by the Licensee solely for the actkiities
proposed by Licensee and continuing until this Agreement is terminated as provided
herein. in no event shall Licensee begin any required licensed activity without obtaining

GALO and WIG License Agreement
Page 1 I 8



all requisite authorization and permits from the appropriate Government of Guam or
Federal agency or authority.

V
COMPENSATION

1. Licensor and Licensee expressly acknowledge that compensation for this license
shall be $1.05 per square foot. The monthly compensation of $8,400.00 is payable
on the beginning term of the license as stated In Paragraph I and monthly
thereafter. Compensation is inclusive of all common area structures within Exhibit
A.

2. Upon annual renewal of this License Agreement, the monthly compensation during
the renewal annual term shall be equal to the fair market value of the Property.
Determination of fair market value shall be based on a then current appraisal, or
other reasonable method as acceptable by the Ucensor, of the Property paid for
by Licensee.

3. If the Licensee exercises its option to extend the term of the Agreement beyond
the Termination Date, the monthly compensation during the extended term shall
be equal to the fair market value, or other determined value as acceptable to the
Licensor, of the Property to be assessed during the annual renewal. Determination
of fair market value shall be based on a then current appraisal of the Property paid
for by Licensee.

VI
TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated by either party on ninety (90) days written
notice prior to the Termination Date. Upon termination by written notice, the provisions
of this Agreement shall be terminated.

VII
NO INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY

Licensee expressly acknowledges and agrees that it does not and shall not claim
at any time any interest or estate of any kind or extend whatsoever in the above
described Property of Licensor by virtue of the rights granted under this Agreement or
its occupancy or use granted herein.

IX
ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

The rights of Licensee under this Agreement are personal to the Licensee and may
not be transferred nor assigned to any other person, firm, corporation, or other entity.

GALC and wc License Agreement
Paäe 2 I B



x
INDEMNIFICATION OF LICENSOR

In consideration of the privilege granted by this Agreement. Licensee shall not
claim any costs, claims, or damages arising in or on the Property described above
regardless of the fault or negligence of Licensor while being used by Licensee and
Licensee’s officers, employees, members, guests, or invitees, and Licensee shall
indemnify Licensor from any and all costs, losses, claims, or damages of any kind or
nature arising in connection with the use of the real property described above my
Licensee and Licensee’s officers, employees, members, guests, clients, or invitees.

Xl
NO WARRANTY

Licensor does not warrant or represent that the Property described above is
suitable for the purpose for which it is permitted to be used, nor that the Licensee is
specifically entitled to the issuance of any permits necessary to carry out any activity
on said Property.

XI
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and any
prior understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement
shall not be binding upon either party except to the extent incorporated in this
Agreement.

XIII
MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

Any modification of this Agreement or additional obligation shall be binding only if
evidenced in writing signed by each party or an authorized representative of each
party.

XIV
GOVERNING LAW

It is agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by, constructed, and enforced
in accordance with the laws of Guam.

XV
NO WAIVER

The failure of either party to this Agreement to insist upon the performance of any
of the terms and conditions of the this Agreement, or the waiver of any breach of any
of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, shall not be construed as thereafter
waiving any such terms and conditions, but the same continue and remain in full force
and effect as if no such forbearance or waiver had occurred.

GALC and WIC License Agreement
Page 3 I S



XVI
BINDING EFFECT

This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of any respective successors of
the parties.

XVII
NOTICES

Any notice provided for or concerning this Agreement shall be in writing and shall
be deemed sufficiently given when sent by email, certified or registered mail to the
respective address of each party as set forth at the beginning of this Agreement.

XVIII
REMOVAL OF IMPROVEMENTS UPON TERMINATION

Upon termination, if Licensor so requests, Licensee, at Licensee’s sole expense.
shall remove all improvements constructed or erected on the Property described
herein.

XIX
PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE

Licensee will procure, at its own cost and expense and keep in force during said
term for the mutual benefit of Guam Ancestral Lands Commission and Licensee, a
policy of comprehensive liability insurance in such form and such insurance company
as Guam Ancestral Lands Commission shall approve. Said policies or copies thereof
must be deposited with the Guam Ancestral lands Commission and must cover the
Property, including entrances to the Property and sidewalks and parking areas
adjacent to the Property. Guam Ancestral lands Commission may review the foregoing
limits of coverage and require increases therein. Said policy or policies shall also
contain a clause stating that the insurer will not cancel or change insurance coverage
without first giving Guam Ancestral lands Commission and Licensee thirty (30) days
prior written notice of such change or cancellation.

XX
PRE-EXISTING CONDITIONS AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY

Parties recognize there may be known or unknown pre-existing conditions on the
Property described herein, and agree to hold each other harmless from any liability
arising out of such conditions.

GALC and Wit License Agreement
Page 4 I S



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party to this Agreement has caused ft to be
executed on the due date and year first above written.

GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION

Date:
7/

Date:

DEt7

Date: 7 •

ANITA F. ORLINO

fly•

Chairperson

A;4
MARIA G. CRUZ
Secretary

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES

fly:

By
w. GILLAN

tot

GALO and WIC License Agreement
Page 5 18



GUAM, USA

Municipality of \ ) ss

On this

_____

day of

_____________,2015,

before me, a notary public in
and for Guam, personally appeared ANITA F. ORLINO, Chairwoman of the GUAM
ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION, known to me to be the person who executed the
foregoing LICENSE AGREEMENT, and acknowledged to me that she executed the
same on behalf of the GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
official seal the day and year first above written.

)SEAL(
NOTApY PUBLIC

tcqctcas
NOTARY PUBUC

bmdlflr,ILBA
My Cw..idbOfl B4hc October03, 2015

p.s. saw nivaa Guam 96932

GUAM, USA
) ss

Municipality of ‘‘‘ \IflWi/\

L
On this — day of &rwcz” , 2015, before me, a notary public in

and for Guam, personally appeared MARIA G. CRUZ, Secretary of the GUAM
ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION, known to me to be the person who executed the
foregoing LICENSE AGREEMENT, and acknowledged to me that she executed the
same on behalf of the GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
official seal the day and year first above written.

)SEAL(
NOT flY PUBLIC

tO*flPfl1flflSL
NOTARY PUBUC

b w isv, USA GAI.C and wic License Agreement

jaOcbbwO3,2015 PS9C6I 8

P.O. Bm 3457 HadlIL QISII 90922

-



GUAM, USA

, / )ss
Municipality of /d.2/:.tc.

On this O? day of

_____________,

2015, before me, a notary public in
and for Guam, personally appeared JAMES W. GILLAN, the Director of Public Health
and Social Services, known to me to be the person who executed the foregoing
LICENSE AGREEMENT, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same on
behalf of said corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
official seal the day and year first above written.

A(ÔTARY PUBLIC /
7 A. Wll1.Y

NOTARY PUJUC
In mid fur Ouc, Ufl

MyCcnmrExpfres: JULY 01,2017
121 Kreahs’.Guc 96913

:

GALO and WIC License Agreement
Page 7 ) U



EXHIBIT A

GALC and WIC License Agreement
PageS 5



,tGUAM AN(ISTRAL LANDS COAIMISSION61

COMMISSION MEETING / HEARING ATTENDANCE SHEET
Check one

Wurk Sccsion

DATE: March 15, 2017, 2017 TIME: 2:00pm
— Spcual Mctting

TilL HtannE
PLACE: DLM Conference Room _Rcheanng -

Dtli&ration,
— Final Dclnncnacions

Dad Siiming
Ollicr Public KLJnOL’)

PUBLIC SIGN IN SHEET: (OPTIONAL)

NAME VILLAGE NAME VILLAGE

ITC Building. Dept ol Land Management OftiLe, 3”’ floor West Wing I PU Box 2950. Hagtna. Guahan 96932
Tel (67!) 649-S263 CXL 432(435 Fax (67!) M9-T183

Website ‘
I ‘i i —



GUAI ANCESTRAL LANDS CONISSION
Eddie Baza Calvo Ray Tenorio

Governor Lieutenant Governor

Michael J.B. Borja David V. Camacho
Director Deputy Director

Present Absent

LI

ftC Building, Dept. of Land Management Office, 3 floor, West Wing I P.O. Box 2950, Hagâiha. Guaha
Tel: (671) 649-5263 ext. 432/4351 Fax: (671) 649-5383

(2014 REV 05127/2014

DEED SIGNING/TITLE HEARING/MEETING ATTENDANCE SHEET

DATE: March 15, 2017

PLACE: DLM Conference Room

CONVENED: — LIV Pbflls

RECONVENED:

NAME:

RECESSED:

TITLE:

ADJOURNED:

I.

Check one:
Work Session
Executive Session
Regular Meeting

—— Special Meeting
Title Hearing

— Rehearing
— Deliberations
— Final Determinations

Deed Signing
Otber (Public Hering(

Anthony J.P. Ada

?,;O 9-l’t

Ronald T. Laguana

Cli ainvoman

Niaria C. Cruz

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

3.

4.

Z1.

6.

Vice Chair

Ronald F. Eclavea

Secreta n/Treasurer

Anita F. Orlino

Conznzission er

Antonio A. Sablan

Comn lissioll er

7. Louisa NI. Wessling

Conun ission er

Conun issio, e r

Director

Yes Au

Q
Conrirme n

1Vore here and initial
if Board Member on

Gov Guam work time:

Yes 1Vc’

MPA DLI
LID

Number of
Board Slemlien

certified for stipend
this meeting:

Confirmed by.

STAFF and GUESTS:

I. Michael J.B. Borja

2. Da’.id V. Camacho

3. Margarita Borja

4. Matthew Leon Guerrero

5. Joey Leon Guerrero

6. Karen N. Charfauros

I,f+
7.

8. Joe Borja

Deputy Director

Land Administrator

Land Agent Supervisor

Land Agent II

Land Agent I

OAG - Legal Council

Senator Tom Ada

DLI
LI 7&Lv
LI

Remarks:

Website: hupj/dlitt.cti,t,n.


